
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Wednesday, May 28, 2025, at 2:00 PM 
315 14th Street Bay City, MI 48708 

Meetings of the Bay City Housing Commission are held, in person, at its Central Offices. Covid 
protocols now only require face masks at the discretion of a meeting participant.  

RESOLUTION 431  
PUBLIC MEETING ALIGNMENT WITH THE MICHIGAN OPEN MEETINGS ACT 

FOR REMOTE PARTICIPATION BY A BOARD MEMBER 

WHEREAS, the Bay City Housing Commission, hereinafter called the Public Housing 
Agency (PHA), desires to better align its public meeting practices with the February 17, 2022 
rendition of the Michigan Open Meetings Act 267 of 1976 as amended allowing remote 
attendance and participation in meetings of its Board,  

RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the Bay City Housing Commission, 
hereby adopts and conforms its public meeting procedures to Section 15.263 15.263 Meetings, 
decisions, and deliberations of public body; requirements; attending or addressing meeting of 
public body; COVID-19 safety measures; tape-recording, videotaping, broadcasting, and 
telecasting proceedings; accommodation of absent members; remote attendance; rules; exclusion 
from meeting; exemptions. Subsection (2) established a procedure to accommodate the absence 
of any member of the public body due to military duty, a medical condition, or a statewide or 
local state of emergency or state of disaster declared pursuant to law or charter or local ordinance 
by the governor or a local official, governing body, or chief administrative officer that would risk 
the personal health or safety of members of the public or the public body if the meeting were 
held in person. 

(ii) For each member of the public body attending the meeting remotely, a public
announcement at the outset of the meeting by that member, to be included in the meeting 
minutes, that the member is in fact attending the meeting remotely. 



BAY CITY HOUSING COMMISSION 

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

AGENDA AND REPORT 
MAY 28, 2025 

We will do our absolute best to assure that each night, when we go home to 
our families, we have left no units vacant that could have housed a family in 

need. 



 

 
BCHC REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA  

May 28, 2025 
 

1. Call to Order / Roll Call  

_____   Sharon Brown – President (1) 

_____   Louise Ryan – Vice President (1) 

_____   Debbie Kiesel – Secretary (1) 

_____   James Whaley – Commissioner 

_____   Ann Grady – Commissioner 

 

  
2. Changes to the Agenda  

  

3. Review and Approval of Minutes from Prior Board or Committee Meetings   

a. Board Attendance Log  1 
b. Minutes from April 23, 2025, Regular Board Meeting 1-3 

  
4. Public Input (Each participant is allowed 5 minutes for comment)  

  
5. Committee Reports and Presentations  

  
6. CEO Report and Financial Statements and Cash Disbursements  

a. CEO Report Narrative  4-7 
b. Financial Statements as of April 30, 2025 [Central Office, Public 

Housing (Scattered Sites), Multifamily (Smith Manor, Maloney Manor, 
Pine Towers), LIHTC Partnerships (Maplewood Manor)] 

8-9 

c. Resolution #447 – Selection of Prospective Development Partner 10-12 
d. Resolution #448 – Surplus Property Sales Program 13-15 
e. Surplus Property Sales Program 16-23 
f. FYB2025 Annual PHA Plan Handout 
g. FYB2024-FYB2028 Five-Year PHA Plan Handout 
h. Cash Disbursement Review  24-30 

  
7. Action Items for Consideration and Appropriate Action  

a. CEO Report for May 28, 2025, with the Financial Statements as of 
April 30, 2025 [Central Office, Public Housing (Scattered Sites), 
Multifamily (Smith Manor, Maloney Manor, Pine Towers), LIHTC 
Partnerships (Maplewood Manor)] 

4-9 



Bay City Housing Commission Annual Board Meeting Agenda for May 28, 2025  Page 2 

b. Resolution #447 – Selection of Prospective Development Partner 10-12
c. Resolution #448 – Surplus Property Sales Program 13-15
d. FYB2025 Annual PHA Plan Handout 
e. FYB2024-FYB2028 Five-Year PHA Plan Handout 
f. Cash Disbursements and ACH Batch Transfers (List of Disbursements)

as of April 30, 2025, in the amount of $439,112.42.
24-30

8. Comments and Discussion by Board Members

9. Adjournment

Attachments 
1 

1-3
4-9

10-12
13-15
16-23

Handout 
Handout 

1. Board Attendance Log
2. Minutes from April 23, 2025, Regular Board Meeting
3. CEO Report as of May 28, 2025,
4. Memo and Resolution #447
5. Memo and Resolution #448
6. Surplus Property Sales Program
7. FYB2025 Annual PHA Plan
8. FYB2024-FYB2028 Five-Year PHA Plan
9. Cash Disbursements as of April 30, 2025 24-30

Upcoming Board Meetings/Conferences/Workshops 

Regular Board Meeting 
Wednesday, June 25, 2025 at 2:00 PM 



Location:

Date of Meeting:

Call to Order at: 2:05 PM

Present Excused Absent
Commissioners:
Sharon Brown X
Louise Ryan X
Debbie Kiesel X
James Whaley X
Ann Grady X

Staff:
William Phillips X
John Neeb X
Karl Opheim X

Agenda Item: 2
Motion: Ryan
Second: Grady
Motion Approved: Unanimous

Agenda Item: 3b
Motion: Ryan
Second: Whaley
Motion Approved: Unanimous

3. Suspend the regular rules for Public Input at 2:06 PM.

Agenda Item: 4
Motion: Grady
Second: Ryan
Motion Approved: Unanimous

Public Input
Time Address Issue

Teresa Shannon 2:06 PM 1308 Ninth

4. Return to Regular Order at 2:35 PM

Agenda Item: 4
Motion: Grady
Second: Ryan
Motion Approved: Unanimous

Agenda Item: 7a
Motion: N/A

BAY CITY HOUSING COMMISSION

ATTENDANCE LOG

MEETING MINUTES AND ACTIONS BY COMMISSION

ATTENDANCE LOG AND MEETING MINUTES

This meeting was conducted physically at the Bay City Housing Commission's Central 
Office. The meeting is open to the public and this notice is provided under the Open 
Meetings Act, 1976 PA 267, MCL 15.261 to 15.275.

Wednesday, April 23, 2025

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

2. Approval of the Regular Meeting minutes (03/26/2025) of the Bay City Housing Commission as presented.

1. Approval of the agenda as presented.

Speaker

5. The original resolution document execution for the Great Lakes Community Development Partners was handed
to the specific members for signatures.

Problem with neighboring BCHC resident  feeding squirrels and 
damaging house

Page 1 of 3 1



BAY CITY HOUSING COMMISSION

ATTENDANCE LOG AND MEETING MINUTES
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Second: N/A
Motion Approved: Unanimous

Agenda Item: 7b
Motion: Ryan
Second: Kiesel
Motion Approved: Unanimous

Agenda Item: 7c
Motion: Ryan
Second: Kiesel
Motion Approved: Unanimous

Agenda Item: 8d
Motion: Ryan
Second: Whaley
Motion Approved: Unanimous

Agenda Item: 8d
Motion: Ryan
Second: Whaley
Motion Approved: Unanimous

Agenda Item: 8e
Motion: Ryan
Second: Grady
Motion Approved: Unanimous

11.  Adjournment at 3:39 PM.

Agenda Item 9
Motion: Whaley
Second: Ryan
Motion Approved: Unanimous

8.  The Board received and supported the 04/23/2025 CEO Report as presented.  

9.  The Board accepted the current financial statements for the period ending 03/31/2025.

UNAPPROVED MINUTES OF THE BAY CITY HOUSING COMMISSION ARE TO BE REVIEWED AND 
APPROVED BY THE BOARD AT THE MAY 28, 2025 REGULAR MEETING.

10.  Approval of all disbursements including ACH transactions and payroll in the total amount of $1,127,303.12 for 
the period ending 03/31/2025.

7.  The Board accepted the low bid for the 20mil flooring from Valley Carpet for the replacement of offices and 
common area flooring at Maloney Manor in the amount of $64,200.  

6.  The Board accepted the clarification regarding BCHC staff not to support any other housing authorities or 
unrelated organizations.  

Page 2 of 3 2



BAY CITY HOUSING COMMISSION

ATTENDANCE LOG AND MEETING MINUTES
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Attest: Secretary:

By:  John C. Neeb, III   CFO Deb Kiesel

Date: Date:

I certify that the deliberations of the members of the Board of Commissioners recorded above were taken openly; that yay 
and nay votes on the adoption of motions were taken openly; that the meeting was held at the specified time and place 
convenient to the public; that notice of the meeting was properly published; and that the meeting was called and held in 
compliance with the provisions of the Michigan Open Meeting Act all the applicable provisions of the Act and with all of 
the procedural rules of the Board of Commissioners.

Secretary's Certification of the Attendance Log and Meeting Minutes

Page 3 of 3 3



 
 
  

CEO REPORT TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
May 28, 2025 

 
1.  Portfolio Performance – As of May 21, 2025, the total physical occupancy for the entire 

portfolio last month was 99.2% even with last month. The senior high-rise buildings remain at 
an average of 100%. Family high-rise buildings are currently 99.2% down from 99.6%.  Public 
Housing scattered site housing is at 97.9 % down slightly from 99.0% last month. The overall 
physical and leased occupancy is steady at 101.8%. Application/wait list numbers at last count 
were 602.  We will be purging the wait list in June; therefore, the totals will likely decrease.  

 

 
 
Through May 21, 2025, the average physical occupancy of the entire portfolio was 99.4%, adjusted 
for out of service units in the Market Rate portfolio. The unadjusted figure is 98.6%. 

 

 

Portfolio Units
Physical 

Occupancy
% Leased & 
Occupied 1

Physical 
Occupancy

% Leased & 
Occupied 1

Physical 
Occupancy

Physical 
Occupancy

Physical 
Occupancy

% Leased & 
Occupied 1

Physical 
Occupancy

YTD Economic 
Occupancy

% Leased & 
Occupied 1

Smith 141 98.9% 102.0% 99.2% 101.5% 99.0% 100.0% 98.5% 100.4% 99.8% 98.7% 100.9%
Maloney 113 98.3% 100.9% 99.3% 100.9% 99.1% 100.7% 99.3% 101.5% 99.1% 98.4% 101.4%
   Total Family High-rises 254 98.6% 101.5% 99.3% 101.2% 99.0% 100.4% 98.8% 100.9% 99.5% 98.5% 101.1%

Pine 115 99.2% 100.5% 99.4% 101.3% 98.7% 100.4% 99.1% 101.2% 99.5% 98.7% 100.9%
Maplewood 158 98.7% 99.4% 99.4% 101.2% 98.9% 99.8% 99.8% 100.9% 99.2% 98.4% 100.1%
   Total Senior High-rises 273 99.0% 100.0% 99.4% 99.6% 99.3% 100.3% 99.4% 101.0% 99.6% 98.6% 100.6%
Multifamily Portfolio 527 98.8% 100.7% 99.3% 100.4% 99.2% 100.3% 99.1% 100.9% 99.5% 100.9% 100.9%

Public Housing Portfolio 193 99.0% 100.4% 98.9% 102.4% 98.3% 103.3% 99.1% 103.4% 98.7% 102.6% 102.6%

Market Rate Portfolio 6 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.9% 100.0% 100.0% 97.6% 100.0% 91.7%
All Portfolios 726     99.3% 100.2% 99.4% 100.8% 99.2% 101.2% 99.3% 101.3% 98.6% 101.1% 98.4%

W/0 Market Rate @100% = 99.4% 98.8%

FY2025 (7 Mos)
COMPARISON OF AVERAGE PORTFOLIO PERFORMANCE

FY2022 FY2024FY2023FY2021

4



Bay City Housing Commission / CEO Report to the Board May 28, 2025                                                                       Page 2 

2. Update on Capital Fund Improvement Projects  
 

3. Smith Manor NSPIRE (REAC) Inspection – The inspection has been scheduled for June 24, 
2025. 
 

4. Fair Housing Training – We are partnering with the City of Bay City to sponsor Fair Housing 
Training through Legal Services of Eastern Michigan (LSEM) on Tuesday, July 29, 2025, at 
1:00 PM in the City Commission Chambers at City Hall. BCHC is providing the sponsorship 
fee to LSEM of $5,000. The Fair Housing Training is an ongoing element of our PHA Plan 
stated goal to support fair housing throughout our service area. 
 

5. Columbus Avenue Blight Removal Project – The bids for the remediation, demolition and 
site stabilization were published on May 13th. There was a pr-bid job walk with prospective 
bidders with approximately 35 individuals. Bids are due by June 13th, 2025. The expectation 
is that both properties will be remediated, cleared and stabilized by the end of 2025. 

 
6. Columbus Avenue RFQ – Staff is recommending the selection of a new development partner  

as described in the attached Memorandum and Resolution #447 for the Board’s review and 
consideration. Action is being requested for Resolution #447. 
 

7. 216 N. Madison Avenue – Lead and asbestos testing has been completed but the reports have 
not been delivered. 

 
8. Surplus Property Disposition Program – We are preparing to offer a selection of our vacant 

lots to adjoining property owners. The Surplus Property Disposition List is shown below. The 
properties will be offered for a fee that covers the transaction costs. No representations are 
offered except for marketable title. All due diligence is the responsibility of the Purchaser. 
Action on Resolution #448 is being requested. 
 

 

Bay City Housing Commission

Property Address Street Address Parcel #

308 37th Street Bay City, MI, 48708-8227 160-005-234-002-00 750$           
1506 Second Bay City, MI, 48708-6126 160-022-306-003-00 450$           
2115 Second St Bay City, MI, 48708 160-022-404-015-00 350$           
1000 Third Bay City, MI, 48708-6013 160-021-431-001-00 550$           
1200 Webster Bay City, MI, 48708-8356 160-032-482-007-00 350$           
1204 Webster Bay City, MI, 48708-8356 160-032-482-008-00 350$           
308 Polk Bay City, MI, 48708-8246 160-032-426-005-00 450$           
803 State Bay City, MI, 48706 160-017-435-013-00 250$           
506 N. Dean Bay City,  MI, 48706-4621 160-020-211-003-00 350$           

Vacant Property Disposition List Purchase 
Price

5



Bay City Housing Commission / CEO Report to the Board May 28, 2025                                                                       Page 3 

a. FYB2025 Annual Plan and FYB2024-FYB2028 Five-year PHA Plan – The PHA Plan for 
FYB2025 is being submitted to HUD. The Plan requires action from the Board to approve the 
plan and certification by the Board Chair and CEO. Additionally, HUD required a new Five-
Year Plan for the fiscal year that began October 1, 2024. Importantly, the core goals have not 
changed. They are: 

a. Goal #1: Optimize PHA Performance 
b.   Goal #2: Assure Administration of Fair Housing Policies, Programs and Practices 
c.   Goal #3: Address Housing Needs of Community 

 
9. Financial Highlights for the Period – The CFO narrative and financial reports, as of April 

30, 2025, are attached with John Neeb’s narrative. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Capital Improvements Update Memo 
2. Financial Reports 
3. Memo and Resolution #447 - Development Partner 
4. Memo and Resolution #448 – Surplus Property Sales Program 
5. Surplus Property Sales Program  
6. FYB2025 Annual PHA Plan  
7. FYB2024-FYB2028 Five-Year PHA Plan  

 

6



 
TO: William Phillips, Chief Executive Officer 
FROM: Karl Opheim, Assistant Director 
DATE: May 15, 2025 
SUBJECT: 2025 Capital Improvements Update 
 
 
Central Annex Office Recovery and Repair.   
We signed an agreement with Austin and Associates, an architectural firm of Saginaw for 
$18,000 for engineered drawings and specifications for our reconstruction space.  Our city 
attorney provided a copy of the police report.  Charges are still being determined.  
 
Pine Towers, Maloney Manor Fire Alarm Panel Upgrade.   
Project underway April 29, 2025 at Maloney Manor with wiring needed for barrier free units 
and remote power panels.  Actual control panel replacement began Monday, May 12th and is 
expected to begin automatic monitoring on Thursday, May 15th.  The fire detection system 
will also be recertified with full testing of each detector and strobe.  Pine Towers is 
scheduled for their control panel replacement May 27th after Memorial Day.    
 
Maloney Manor Common Area Floor Covering Replacement.  
Project underway April 28, 2025 with removal of old VCT and installation of new LVP. 
Valley Carpeting ran into one snag, the vinyl base cove color we originally selected was out 
of stock so staff selected another color which is available with delivered in two weeks. We 
are granting some our vendor some flexibility with be the schedule and anticipate they will 
be completed by the first week of June.    
 
Pine Towers Replacement Stairwell Light Fixtures.    
Project underway by Pine Towers maintenance staff.  Our plan includes adding one more 
emergency backup light on each floor in the airlock entry room to the south stairwell.    
 
Scattered Site Replacement Roofs.  
Project underway in between the rain, three of the five dwellings are complete as of this date.  
Our roofing contractor also inspected four more roofs that appear solid from the ground, but 
upon closer inspection, he found aging issues.  These four are at least 25 years old, so each 
has fulfilled their normal life cycle. We will replace each before fall.       
 
Scattered Site Electric Service Panel Replacements.  
One final round is planned this year for 42 remaining dwellings. Ideally, we want to move 
the current service panel to the basement.  Currently, almost all the electric service panels in 
our 1981-constructed scattered sites were placed in the dining room where access is easily 
blocked by furniture.  Bid specifications should be completed by July with bidding to follow.  
 
 
 

7



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 B

AY
 C

IT
Y 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 B
al

an
ce

 S
he

et
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

30
/2

02
5

 
C

en
tr

al
 

O
ffi

ce
M

ar
ke

t
Pu

bl
ic

 
H

ou
si

ng
M

ul
tif

am
ily

 
M

an
ag

ed

 

Sc
at

te
re

d 
Si

te
s

M
al

on
ey

 
M

an
or

Pi
ne

 T
ow

er
s

Sm
ith

 M
an

or
M

ap
le

w
oo

d 
M

an
or

 
(L

IH
TC

)
  A

ss
et

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

 C
ur

re
nt

 A
ss

et
s

   
 

   
 

   
 

   
 

   
 

   
 

   
 

   
 

   
   

C
as

h
2,

44
2,

44
2

17
2,

53
9

12
0,

39
4

92
5,

40
6

12
2,

18
1

14
3,

03
4

23
9,

41
5

71
9,

47
4

    
   

Ac
co

un
ts

 R
ec

ei
va

bl
e

28
3,

97
1

16
0,

70
6

2,
05

1
92

,4
83

3,
62

5
4,

72
4

5,
44

6
14

,9
36

    
   

D
ep

os
its

 &
 E

sc
ro

w
s

3,
97

5,
32

8
12

5
30

0
59

,4
00

1,
03

9,
96

3
91

3,
39

3
1,

26
5,

72
6

69
6,

42
2

    
   

O
th

er
 C

ur
re

nt
 A

ss
et

s
5,

90
7,

35
8

2,
01

6,
57

7
3,

53
2

3,
20

0,
95

1
69

,5
72

78
,7

05
83

,1
49

45
4,

87
1

    
 T

ot
al

 C
ur

re
nt

 A
ss

et
s

12
,6

09
,0

99
2,

34
9,

94
8

12
6,

27
7

4,
27

8,
24

1
1,

23
5,

34
0

1,
13

9,
85

5
1,

59
3,

73
6

1,
88

5,
70

4
    

 F
ix

ed
 A

ss
et

s
13

,7
32

,6
94

42
7,

23
5

2,
94

5
1,

64
8,

23
5

1,
09

7,
24

9
97

6,
95

9
1,

26
8,

28
7

8,
31

1,
78

4
    

 O
th

er
 A

ss
et

s
1,

03
4,

45
8

90
7,

10
8

0
12

7,
35

0
0

0
0

0
   T

ot
al

 A
ss

et
s

27
,3

76
,2

51
3,

68
4,

29
0

12
9,

22
2

6,
05

3,
82

6
2,

33
2,

58
9

2,
11

6,
81

4
2,

86
2,

02
3

10
,1

97
,4

88
  L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s 
&

 E
qu

ity
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

 L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s

   
 

   
 

   
 

   
 

   
 

   
 

   
 

   
 

   
   

C
ur

re
nt

 L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s

21
6,

50
7

23
,0

49
56

42
,0

70
27

,3
91

35
,6

39
32

,2
90

56
,0

12
    

   
O

th
er

 C
ur

re
nt

 L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s

59
9,

42
2

11
9,

91
7

1,
73

0
14

8,
61

8
10

1,
50

9
92

,2
24

63
,6

94
71

,7
31

    
   

Lo
ng

 T
er

m
 L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s
11

5,
88

4
(2

,2
06

,5
20

)
0

(7
76

,0
78

)
0

0
0

3,
09

8,
48

2
    

 T
ot

al
 L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s
93

1,
81

3
(2

,0
63

,5
54

)
1,

78
6

(5
85

,3
90

)
12

8,
90

0
12

7,
86

2
95

,9
84

3,
22

6,
22

5
    

 E
qu

ity
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

   
R

et
ai

ne
d 

Ea
rn

in
gs

25
,3

15
,2

81
5,

72
1,

64
9

12
9,

30
6

5,
87

0,
02

3
2,

22
4,

25
3

1,
89

8,
08

7
2,

69
8,

14
6

6,
77

3,
81

7
   

   
C

ur
re

nt
 N

et
 In

co
m

e
1,

12
9,

15
7

26
,1

95
(1

,8
70

)
76

9,
19

3
(2

0,
56

4)
90

,8
65

67
,8

92
19

7,
44

6
    

 T
ot

al
 E

qu
ity

26
,4

44
,4

38
5,

74
7,

84
4

12
7,

43
6

6,
63

9,
21

6
2,

20
3,

68
9

1,
98

8,
95

1
2,

76
6,

03
8

6,
97

1,
26

3
   T

ot
al

 L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s 

&
 E

qu
ity

27
,3

76
,2

51
3,

68
4,

29
0

12
9,

22
2

6,
05

3,
82

6
2,

33
2,

58
9

2,
11

6,
81

4
2,

86
2,

02
3

10
,1

97
,4

88
  

Al
l P

ro
gr

am
 

Li
ne

s 
of

 
B

ui
ne

ss

M
ul

tif
am

ily
 O

w
ne

d

8



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 B
AY

 C
IT

Y 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 In

co
m

e 
St

at
em

en
t

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
30

/2
02

5

 
C

en
tr

al
 

O
ffi

ce
M

ar
ke

t
Pu

bl
ic

 
H

ou
si

ng
M

ul
tif

am
ily

 
M

an
ag

ed

 
Sc

at
te

re
d 

Si
te

s
M

al
on

ey
 

M
an

or
Pi

ne
 T

ow
er

s
Sm

ith
 M

an
or

M
ap

le
w

oo
d 

M
an

or
 (L

IH
TC

)
   I

nc
om

e
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
    

 R
en

ta
l I

nc
om

e
3,

25
8,

64
1

0
21

,9
36

92
6,

46
0

51
8,

60
9

54
7,

82
6

65
4,

87
1

58
8,

93
9

    
 V

ac
an

cy
, L

os
se

s 
& 

C
on

ce
ss

io
ns

(3
3,

13
7)

0
(3

,9
31

)
(4

,1
34

)
(6

,9
78

)
(5

,4
10

)
(6

,1
07

)
(6

,5
77

)
    

 N
et

 R
en

ta
l I

nc
om

e
3,

22
5,

50
4

0
18

,0
05

92
2,

32
6

51
1,

63
1

54
2,

41
6

64
8,

76
3

58
2,

36
2

    
 S

er
vi

ce
 R

el
at

ed
 In

co
m

e
35

4,
85

2
35

4,
85

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
    

 O
th

er
 In

co
m

e
30

8,
28

0
11

4,
35

2
2,

83
2

71
,2

39
24

,8
39

40
,1

22
18

,2
17

36
,6

78
   T

ot
al

 In
co

m
e

3,
88

8,
63

5
46

9,
20

4
20

,8
37

99
3,

56
5

53
6,

47
0

58
2,

53
9

66
6,

98
1

61
9,

04
0

   E
xp

en
se

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
    

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
Ex

pe
ns

es
1,

07
0,

44
5

33
3,

89
3

3,
99

3
27

8,
24

8
12

2,
68

9
12

3,
38

6
12

7,
22

9
81

,0
08

    
 U

til
iti

es
40

3,
81

9
4,

49
8

38
1

7,
88

7
10

1,
13

9
97

,9
05

11
1,

23
5

80
,7

74
    

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
& 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 E
xp

en
se

s
72

5,
82

0
35

,8
13

8,
89

1
24

3,
40

1
11

1,
59

0
11

8,
40

3
10

5,
74

4
10

1,
97

9
   

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 &
 R

ep
ai

rs
1,

70
0

1,
70

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
   

 T
ax

es
 &

 In
su

ra
nc

e
66

2,
59

8
93

,8
89

67
1

20
5,

79
9

87
,2

75
94

,8
71

10
5,

86
8

74
,2

25
    

 S
er

vi
ce

 R
el

at
ed

 E
xp

en
se

s
26

,8
83

1,
15

2
28

0
11

,0
97

5,
49

6
2,

43
6

3,
84

3
2,

57
9

   T
ot

al
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

2,
89

1,
26

6
47

0,
94

5
14

,2
16

74
6,

43
2

42
8,

18
8

43
7,

00
1

45
3,

91
8

34
0,

56
5

   N
et

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
In

co
m

e 
(L

os
s)

99
7,

37
0

(1
,7

41
)

6,
62

2
24

7,
13

3
10

8,
28

2
14

5,
53

7
21

3,
06

2
27

8,
47

5
   N

on
-O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  N

on
-O

pe
ra

tin
g 

In
co

m
e

12
0,

00
0

12
0,

00
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

    
 C

ap
ita

l E
xp

ed
itu

re
s

(1
77

,8
78

)
0

8,
49

1
(5

55
,9

45
)

12
8,

84
6

54
,6

73
14

5,
17

0
40

,8
87

    
 D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
s

40
,1

42
0

0
0

0
0

0
40

,1
42

    
 O

th
er

 N
on

-O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
12

5,
94

9
92

,0
64

0
33

,8
85

0
0

0
0

   T
ot

al
 N

on
-O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

(1
1,

78
8)

92
,0

64
8,

49
1

(5
22

,0
61

)
12

8,
84

6
54

,6
73

14
5,

17
0

81
,0

29
   N

et
 In

co
m

e 
(L

os
s)

1,
12

9,
15

7
26

,1
95

(1
,8

70
)

76
9,

19
3

(2
0,

56
4)

90
,8

65
67

,8
92

19
7,

44
6

  

Al
l P

ro
gr

am
 

Li
ne

s 
of

 
B

ui
ne

ss

M
ul

tif
am

ily
 O

w
ne

d

9



Bay City Housing Commission      May 28, 2025 
 

 
MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

IN SUPPORT OF RESOLUTION #447 
 
REQUESTED BOARD ACTION: 
 
APPROVAL OF MHT HOUSING, INC. AS THE PROSPECTIVE DEVELOPMENT PARTNER 
FOR THE COLUMBUS AVENUE AFFORDABLE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 
 
REQUESTED BY: 

 
William G. Phillips    Karl Opheim     John Neeb 
Chief Executive Officer    Assistant Director    Chief Financial Officer 

 
 
PURPOSE OF THE RESOLUTION: 
 
To select a qualified development partner to join with the Bay City Housing Commission in 
the development of affordable housing at its Columbus Avenue location in Bay City, MI.  
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Resolution #444 was signed on December 4, 2024, authorized the Chief Executive Officer to 
engage with Advantix Development Corporation in negotiations for mutually acceptable 
Development, Ownership and Management Agreements. The negotiations were not successful. On 
April 24, 2025, a new and updated Request For Qualifications (RFQ) was published. Responses 
were due from qualified candidates on May 7, 2025. One new response was received from MHT 
Housing, Inc., BCHC’s co-development partner in Bay City Maplewood Manor LLC.  
 
The task of senior management has been to identify the developer that appears to provide the 
highest probability for successful development partnerships with the Bay City Housing Commission 
(BCHC). To this end, there are two core elements that are essential characteristics of its choice for a 
development partner:  
 

1. Capacity to effectively partner with BCHC, respecting BCHC’s intent to co-develop and 
operate the new projects with majority control of the Managing Member. It is important to 
maintain BCHC’s control over development choices while also respecting and supporting the 
financial and performance guarantees the developer provides for each project. 
 
2. Prior experience completing new construction, LIHTC-funded RAD Conversion projects 
with other Housing Authorities in Michigan, or elsewhere. Michigan projects being preferred.  

 
 
 

10



MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS IN SUPPORT OF RESOLUTION #447                                   PAGE 2 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The financial impact of the proposed partnership is yet to be determined. However, based on prior 
research and work with the prior development partner, we project positive cash flow resulting from 
the success of additional new affordable housing in Bay City. There is an incalculable intrinsic 
value to increasing the supply of affordable housing and replacing a portion of BCHC’s current 
public housing portfolio with newly constructed inventory. Furthermore, the unrestricting of the 
public housing units from which current residents will transfer will also have an immeasurable and 
positive impact to the organization and the community. 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Between the two published RFQ, there were five candidates. After considering all the responses, it 
is the recommendation of senior management to select MHT Housing, Inc. and engage them in 
contract negotiations. MHT is a nonprofit development company with extensive experience in 
Michigan in addition to being our development partner in Bay City Maplewood Manor, LLC. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 
Resolution #447 

 
 
 

11



CORPORATE RESOLUTION #447 
SELECTION OF A DEVELOPMENT PARTNER FOR THE COLUMBUS AVENUE 

AFFORDABLE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 
 
WHEREAS, on December 4, 2024, Resolution #444 was signed authorizing the Chief 

Executive Officer to engage with Advantix Development Corporation in negotiations for mutually 
acceptable Development, Ownership and Management Agreements. The negotiations were not 
successful at producing a mutually acceptable MOU for Development Services 

 
WHEREAS, on April 24, 2025, a new and updated Request For Qualifications (RFQ) was 

published seeking a development partner that yielded a response from MHT Housing, Inc., and 
 
WHEREAS, the BCHC Board of Commissioners has received its staff recommendation for 

the selection MHT Housing, Inc. as its Development Partner subject to the successful negotiations 
for a Development Agreement, and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the Bay 

City Housing Commission, authorizes the Chief Executive Officer to engage with MHT Housing, 
Inc. in negotiations for mutually acceptable Development, Ownership and Management 
Agreements. 

 
 

CERTIFICATE 
 
The undersigned hereby certifies that he/she is the duly elected and qualified Secretary and 

the custodian of the books and records and seal of Bay City Housing Commission, a public body 
corporate and politic, duly created and formed pursuant to the laws of the state of Michigan and that 
the foregoing is a true record of a resolution duly adopted at a meeting of the Bay City Housing 
Commission and that said meeting was held in accordance with state law and the Bylaws of the 
above-named Corporation on May 28, 2025, and that said resolution is now in full force and effect 
without modification or rescission.  

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the BCHC, by its officers thereunto duly authorized has caused 

these presents to be signed in its name and its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed and attested on 
this 28th day of May 2025. 

 
_________________________________                               ______________________ 
Secretary          Date 

 
_________________________________                               ______________________ 
Witness                                                                                     Date 
 

12



Bay City Housing Commission      May 28, 2025 
 

 
MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

IN SUPPORT OF RESOLUTION #448 
 
REQUESTED BOARD ACTION:  
 
APPROVAL OF THE SALE OF THE SURPLUS PROPERTY. 
 
REQUESTED BY:  
 
William G. Phillips       
Chief Executive Officer     
 
PURPOSE OF THE RESOLUTION: 
 
To remove from its inventory property that has no foreseeable development plan for the Bay City 
Housing Commission. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The properties that are listed on the Surplus Property Disposition List below have been on inventory 
by the Bay City Housing Commission for many years. In some cases, properties were acquired to 
add buffers to other existing developed property owned by BCHC. In other situations, properties 
were acquired and held for future development. 
 
There is no current plan to develop these properties therefore, it is in the interest of BCHC to 
dispose of them and eliminate the carrying costs associated with them. 
 

 
 
We have developed a package of information that contains a description of the Surplus Property 
Sales Program including the terms of sale and the documents to be used for the transaction. The 
transaction closings will be handled through our attorney J. Joseph Purtell at Birchler, Fitzhugh, 

Bay City Housing Commission

Property Address Street Address Parcel #

308 37th Street Bay City, MI, 48708-8227 160-005-234-002-00 600$             150$            750$           
1506 Second Bay City, MI, 48708-6126 160-022-306-003-00 300$             150$            450$           
2115 Second St Bay City, MI, 48708 160-022-404-015-00 200$             150$            350$           
1000 Third Bay City, MI, 48708-6013 160-021-431-001-00 400$             150$            550$           
1200 Webster Bay City, MI, 48708-8356 160-032-482-007-00 200$             150$            350$           
1204 Webster Bay City, MI, 48708-8356 160-032-482-008-00 200$             150$            350$           
308 Polk Bay City, MI, 48708-8246 160-032-426-005-00 300$             150$            450$           
803 State Bay City, MI, 48706 160-017-435-013-00 100$             150$            250$           
506 N. Dean Bay City,  MI, 48706-4621 160-020-211-003-00 200$             150$            350$           

Surplus Property Disposition List Minimum 
Purchase 

Price
Transaction 

Cost
Base Sales 

Price

13



MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS IN SUPPORT OF RESOLUTION #448                                   PAGE 2 

Purtell & Brissette, PLC. The properties will be sold at the fixed price shown on the Vacant 
Property Disposition List.  Offers will be collected through (a date to be determined). The first 
priority in the selection will be offer(s) from adjoining property owners on the same street. In the 
event of two adjoining property owners, the subject property will be split and offered to the closest 
adjoining owners on the same frontage street. No lot will be sold to adjoining property owners 
having property abutting a rear property line. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
There is no investment basis in these assets. Holding costs for these properties are expensed 
annually. The savings in annual holding cost for each property sold will be greater than the selling 
price. Savings in future years will add to the value of disposing of these properties as soon as 
possible.  
 
It is not likely that all of the listed properties will sell. The transactions will generate only nominal 
current income to BCHC. However, there is intrinsic value to be created by transferring ownership 
to adjoining property owners or owners with vested interest in Bay City neighborhoods. 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
It is in the best interests of the Bay City Housing Commission to dispose of non-producing assets 
that have no plan for future use or development.  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 
Resolution #448 

 
 
 

14



CORPORATE RESOLUTION #448 
APPROVAL OF THE SALE OF SURPLUS PROPERTY 

 
WHEREAS, the Bay City Housing Commission (BCHC) owns nine vacant lots within Bay 

City Michigan that is acquired over a period of several years as Property for Future Development, 
and 

 
WHEREAS, there is no viable development plan being contemplated for the properties, and  
 
WHEREAS, BCHC desires to reduce its inventory of surplus, non-income producing assets 

and eliminate carry costs associated with those assets, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Bay City 

Housing Commission authorizes the Chief Executive Officer to execute the Surplus Property 
Disposition Program for the parcels listed in the attached Memorandum to the Board of 
Commissioners in Support of Resolution #448.  

 
 

CERTIFICATE 
 
The undersigned hereby certifies that he/she is the duly elected and qualified Secretary and 

the custodian of the books and records and seal of Bay City Housing Commission, a public body 
corporate and politic, duly created and formed pursuant to the laws of the state of Michigan and that 
the foregoing is a true record of a resolution duly adopted at a meeting of the Bay City Housing 
Commission and that said meeting was held in accordance with state law and the Bylaws of the 
above-named Corporation on May 28, 2025, and that said resolution is now in full force and effect 
without modification or rescission.  

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the BCHC, by its officers thereunto duly authorized has caused 

these presents to be signed in its name and its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed and attested on 
this 28th day of May 2025. 

 
_________________________________                               ______________________ 
Secretary          Date 

 
_________________________________                               ______________________ 
Witness                                                                                     Date 
 

15



 

1 
 

 
SURPLUS REAL PROPERTY SALES PROGRAM 

The Bay City Housing Commission (BCHC) is offering to sell its surplus property consisting of 
vacant lots located throughout Bay City. Interested purchasers may submit offers to purchase 
(Purchase Agreement) for one or more of the properties listed herein. All offers are subject to the 
Terms and Conditions specified herein. 
 
Bay City Housing Commission

Property Address Street Address Parcel #

308 37th Street Bay City, MI, 48708-8227 160-005-234-002-00 600$             150$            750$           
1506 Second Bay City, MI, 48708-6126 160-022-306-003-00 300$             150$            450$           
2115 Second St Bay City, MI, 48708 160-022-404-015-00 200$             150$            350$           
1000 Third Bay City, MI, 48708-6013 160-021-431-001-00 400$             150$            550$           
1200 Webster Bay City, MI, 48708-8356 160-032-482-007-00 200$             150$            350$           
1204 Webster Bay City, MI, 48708-8356 160-032-482-008-00 200$             150$            350$           
308 Polk Bay City, MI, 48708-8246 160-032-426-005-00 300$             150$            450$           
803 State Bay City, MI, 48706 160-017-435-013-00 100$             150$            250$           
506 N. Dean Bay City,  MI, 48706-4621 160-020-211-003-00 200$             150$            350$           

Surplus Property Disposition List Minimum 
Purchase 

Price
Transaction 

Cost
Base Sales 

Price

 
 

SUMMARY OF THE TERMS OF SALE 
See the Purchase Agreement Form that is attached for more detail. 
 
1. Minimum Purchase Price: The BCHC is offering the following parcels at the Minimum 

Purchase Price shown in the Surplus Property Disposition List. The Minimum Purchase Price 
includes the purchase price plus the transaction costs to close the sale and record the deed. 
Any due diligence investigations or reports are the responsibility of the purchaser. 

 
2. Purchase Offer Form: The form of the Purchase Agreement is attached. No modification to 

the form or the terms and conditions contained in the purchase agreement will be accepted. 
 
3. Properties are being sold “As-Is”:  All Surplus Real Property shall be sold “AS IS”, with 

conveyance by a quit claim deed. There will be no warranty or representations by Seller as to 
the condition or feasibility for Purchaser’s intended use. Purchasers are responsible for 
conducting their own due diligence investigations to determine suitability for their purposes. 
 

4. Purchase Offer Selection/Qualified Purchasers: A successful offer will be based on the 
following priority for selection: 

 
a. Purchasers that intend to develop the property within 6 months from the date of 

closing. A Development Plan is required to be submitted with the Purchase Offer 
showing the proposed use of the property. The closing of the sale will be set at thirty-
days following the Purchaser’s obtaining a building permit for the proposed 
development. If no permit is obtained the Purchase Agreement will be null and void.   

16



BAY CITY HOUSING COMMISSION 
SURPLUS PROPERTY SALES PROGRAM 
PAGE 2 of 4 
 

2 
 

b. An owner-occupant of an adjacent property on the same street as the property being 
purchased. 

c. Two owner-occupant purchasers owning property on either side (of the frontage 
street) of the subject property. In the event of two qualified bidders submitting 
identical offers, the property will be split in half with half being offered to each 
bidder. Each Purchaser shall pay a transaction fee and half the Base Sales Price. 

d. All property owners must be current with payment of any property taxes with the City 
of Bay City. 

 
5. Ineligible Purchasers:  
 

a. Adjoining property owners whose property shares a rear property line, 
and 

b. Adjoining property owners that are not owner-occupants, and 
c. Non-owner-occupant investors. 

 

HOW TO SUBMIT AN OFFER: 
 

1. Required Documents for Submission: Submit the following information to the address 
below: 

 
a. Completed Property Purchase Agreement (Offer). 
b. Provide proof of paid summer and winter property taxes for any and all property in 

Bay City, MI owned by the applicant and co-applicant. 
c. Provide a Development Plan or statement describing the intended use/purpose for the 

property. 
d. Copy of Photo ID for Applicant and Co-Applicant (if listed). 
e. Mail or Deliver to:  Bay City Housing Commission 

  315 14th Street 
  Bay City, MI 48708 

 

2. Purchaser Offer Submission Date: July 30, 2025. Offers must be submitted to the 
BCHC no later than noon. The date and time of submission will be marked on each 
application and may be used to break ties between competing applications.  
 

3. Purchase Offer Selection Date: August 27, 2025. The BCHC will review all complete 
offers to purchase and immediately respond to the purchasers that submitted approved 
offers. Upon completion of the transaction a notice will be sent to the other individuals 
submitting offers that the transaction was completed. BCHC will not disclose the names 
of all offerors. 

4. Closing the Purchase:  
 

a. If an application is approved, the BCHC will send the applicant a notice of 

17



BAY CITY HOUSING COMMISSION 
SURPLUS PROPERTY SALES PROGRAM 
PAGE 3 of 4 
 

3 
 

acceptance and set a date for the closing (payment of the purchase price and 
execution of the quit claim deed). 
 

b. The closing will take place at the office of BCHC’s attorney (see below) whereby a 
Quit Claim Deed conveying the property to the applicant will be executed and sent to 
the appropriate county Register of Deeds for recording on the applicant’s behalf. The 
County Clerk will mail the applicant the recorded Quit Claim Deed upon receipt from 
the county. 

 
 J. Joseph Purtell 
 Birchler, Fitzhugh, Purtell & Brissette, PLC 
 703 Washington Avenue, Suite 200 
 Bay City, Michigan 48708 

  Telephone (989) 892-0591 
 

c. Closing/Transaction Costs are specified in the Purchase Offer. 
 

5. Special Notes and Disclaimers:  
a. If a co-applicant’s name is to appear in the Purchase Offer as they need to appear on 

the Quit Claim Deed, both parties must also sign the Purchase Offer. 
b. The BCHC absolutely reserves to itself the right and prerogative: to reject any and all 

proposals, responses, offers and/or bids to purchase any Surplus Property; to reject 
any proposals, responses, offers and/or bids not accompanied by the documents or 
data required or subsequently requested, or the advertisement and/or any request for 
proposals, offers or bids; or to reject any offer which is in any way incomplete, 
irregular, not responsive or not responsible; or to withdraw any parcel of it Surplus 
Property prior to the acceptance of or entry into any purchase agreement. The BCHC 
may enter into a purchase agreement with a purchaser which BCHC, in its sole and 
absolute discretion and judgment, determines will be in the best interests of the 
BCHC. The BCHC reserves the right to waive informalities or irregularities in any of 
the processes, procedures, terms or conditions. The BCHC shall not enter into any 
purchase agreement until the BCHC has concluded all investigations it deems 
necessary to establish the responsibility, qualifications and financial ability of the 
proposed purchaser to purchase the Surplus Real Property and/or to complete any 
project or development plan identified by a prospective purchaser. 

c. BCHC will not consider incomplete offers. Please submit fully completed documents.  
 

If there are questions, feel free to contact us at (989) 892-9581. 

18



 
 

1 
 

SURPLUS PROPERTY PURCHASE APPLICATION 
 
Purchaser’s Information 
 
 
Purchaser’s Name:  
  
Street Address: City/State/Zip Code 
  
Phone Number: Email Address: 
  

Co-Purchaser (if applicable):   
  
Co-Purchaser’s Name:  
  
Street Address: City/State/Zip Code 
  
Phone Number: Email Address: 
  
Property Description 
 

 

  
Property Address: Parcel Number: 

 

 
 

I certify that I have read, understand and agree to be bound by all terms and conditions 
described in the BCHC Surplus Property Sales Program, the Purchase Offer. I further 
certify that all of the statements set forth in this application and the Purchase Offer are 
complete and true. 

 
 

   
Purchaser Name (Print)   
 
 

  

Applicant Signature 
 
 

 Date: 

   
Co-Purchaser Name (Print)   
 
 

  

Co-Applicant Signature:  Date 
   

 

19



 

{L0318086.DOCX} 

 PURCHASE AGREEMENT 
 
 THIS AGREEMENT is made by and between the Purchaser and Seller shown below as of 
the Effective Date. 

PURCHASER  
 
SELLER 

  Bay City Housing Commission 

  315 14th Street 

  Bay City, MI 48708 
Purchaser(s) Name and Address  Seller’s Name and Address 

PURCHASER   

   

   

Purchaser(s) Name and Address   

 

 WITNESSETH: 

 1. Property.  Seller agrees to sell and Purchaser agrees to purchase the property 
outlined in red on the attached Exhibit A together with improvements thereon, subject to existing 
covenants, restrictions, easements of record and zoning ordinances, if any, but commonly described 
as:  
   
Parcel #:  ________________________________________________________ 
Address:  ________________________________________________________ 
Description:   ________________________________________________________ 

 
 2. Purchase Price.  Purchase Price of the Property is:   
                                                                                and 00/100 Dollars ($____________).  
 

3.   Earnest Money. No Earnest Money Deposit is required. 
 

 4. Terms of Sale.  Purchaser agrees to pay the balance of the sales price by cashier’s 
check at closing. 
 
 5. Special Assessments.  Seller shall pay all due and past due installments of special 
assessments.  Future unpaid installments of existing special assessments shall be paid by Purchaser.  

20



 

 

 
 
 2 

The cost of duly authorized improvements subject to future special assessments shall be paid by 
Purchaser. 
 
 6. Taxes.  Taxes shall be considered paid in advance and shall be prorated from July 
1st for the "summer" bill and from January 1st for the "winter" bill.  Seller is not responsible for 
those taxes which, pursuant to Michigan Public Act 30 of 1994, become a lien on December 31 of 
the year prior to the date of this Agreement, and which become payable on a date after the date of 
closing. 
 
 7. Warranties and Representations: 
 

 a. Seller warrants and represents that it will provide a Quit Claim Deed at the 
time of Closing.  
 
THE SELLER DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTIES, EITHER EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED, AS TO THE CONDITION OF THE PROPERTY OR ANY 
PERSONAL PROPERTY, AND SELLER EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY 
IMPLIED WARRANTY OF HABITABILITY, MERCHANTABILITY, OR 
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE RELATING TO THE PROPERTY 
OR ANY PERSONAL PROPERTY.  
 
 b. Purchaser agrees that it is purchasing the property in an “As-Is” condition 
with no warranties or representations as to environmental condition.  
 
 c. Purchaser further acknowledges that no representations or warranties have 
been made to Purchaser by the Seller or by anyone acting on behalf of the Seller 
concerning the condition of the Property or any personal property.  
 

d.  Purchaser represents that he/she is (Purchaser must initial one of the 
following descriptions): 
 
   ____ owner-occupant of a property adjoining the Property; or 
 
   ____ a developer intending to construct housing on the Property. 
 

 8. Closing and Possession.  
 

a. For an owner-occupant: The purchase shall be closed within 30 days after 
full execution of the Purchase Agreement and upon five days written notice 

21



 

 

 
 
 3 

from Purchaser to Seller. Possession of said property shall be given to 
Purchaser, at closing. 
 
b. For a Developer: The closing of the sale will be set at thirty-days 
following the Purchaser’s obtaining a building permit for the proposed 
development. If no permit is obtained the Purchase Agreement will be null 
and void 

 
 9. Closing Costs.  At closing the Seller shall be responsible for the cost to close this 
transaction and record the deed. All other costs, including such costs as Purchaser’s attorney, title 
examination or insurance shall be the responsibility of the Purchaser. 
 
 10. Conveyance of Title.  Seller shall convey title to the Property by Quit Claim Deed in 
a form materially the same as Exhibit “B”.   
 
 13. Risk of Loss.  Until closing, risk of loss by fire, windstorm or otherwise is assumed 
by the Seller. 
 
 14. Default.  In the event Purchaser defaults in the performance of this agreement, the 
Seller agrees to accept the earnest money deposit (if any) as liquidated damages it being otherwise 
difficult or impossible to estimate Seller's actual damages. Seller hereby waives any right to specific 
performance, injunctive relief or other relief to cause Purchaser to perform its obligations under this 
Agreement, and Seller hereby waives any right to damages in excess of said liquidated damages 
occasioned by Purchaser's breach of this Agreement. Should Seller default in the performance of 
this agreement, Purchaser may elect, (a) to specifically enforce the obligations herein, or (b) receive 
an immediate refund of all deposits (if any) in termination of this agreement, or (c) take such action 
against Seller as may be permitted by law. 
 
 15. Additional Clauses. 
 
  a. No Broker. Purchaser and Seller each warrant to the other that they have dealt 
with no broker in connection with the consummation of this Agreement or the transaction 
represented thereby, and each agrees to indemnify and hold the other harmless of any claims of 
any broker claiming a brokerage commission or fee in connection with this transaction as a result 
of dealings with the indemnifying party.  
 
  b. Entire Agreement. This Purchase Agreement contains the entire agreement of the 
parties with respect to the sale and purchase of the Property. This Agreement shall be governed by 
Michigan law. 
 

22



 

 

 
 
 4 

  c. Binding Agreement. The covenants herein shall bind the heirs, devisees, legatees, 
assigns, successors and fiduciaries of the respective parties. 
 
  d. Time is of the Essence, Acceptance. Time is expressly declared to be of the 
essence of this Agreement. Seller shall have thirty days from the date the Agreement is submitted to 
the Seller to accept and agree to the terms and conditions hereof and return a fully executed 
counterpart hereof to Purchaser. 

 
The "Effective Date" of this Agreement shall be the date when this Agreement is 

fully executed by all parties, as evidenced by the last signature date(s) on this Agreement. 
  
PURCHASER:  SELLER: 
 
 

  
Bay City Housing Commission 

Name of Purchaser (Please print)   
 
 

  

Signature of Purchaser  William G. Phillips, its CEO 
   
Date  Date 

 
PURCHASER 
 

  

Name of Purchaser (Please print)   
 
 

  

Signature of Purchaser   
   
Date   

 
This Purchase Agreement Prepared By: 
J. Joseph Purtell 
BIRCHLER, FITZHUGH, PURTELL & BRISSETTE, PLC 
Attorneys at Law 
703 Washington Avenue, Suite 200 
Bay City, Michigan 48708 
Telephone: (989) 892-0591 

23



Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 H
ou

si
ng

 C
om

m
is

si
on

Ca
sh

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

04
/1

/2
02

5 
to

 0
4/

30
/2

02
5

To
ta

l o
f C

he
ck

s,
 P

ay
m

en
ts

, C
re

di
t C

ar
ds

 a
nd

 A
CH

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

43
9,

11
2.

42
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
M

an
ag

em
en

t W
ag

es
37

,1
43

.0
1

   
   

   
   

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
W

ag
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

ag
es

24
,5

52
.6

6
   

   
   

   
Em

pl
oy

er
 T

ax
es

4,
46

3.
20

   
   

   
   

  
To

ta
l T

ra
ns

fe
r

66
,1

58
.8

7
   

   
   

   

M
an

ag
em

en
t W

ag
es

37
,1

43
.0

0
   

   
   

   
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

W
ag

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 W
ag

es
21

,2
55

.5
9

   
   

   
   

Em
pl

oy
er

 T
ax

es
4,

22
2.

27
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l T
ra

ns
fe

r
62

,6
20

.8
6

   
   

   
   

M
an

ag
em

en
t W

ag
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

W
ag

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 W
ag

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Em
pl

oy
er

 T
ax

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l T
ra

ns
fe

r
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

Pr
op

er
ty

 ID
Ve

nd
or

 n
am

e
M

em
o

Su
m

 o
f A

m
ou

nt
4/

1/
20

25
PT

Am
az

on
Re

pl
ac

e 
ol

d 
lig

ht
in

g 
in

 tr
as

h 
ro

om
s a

nd
 st

or
ag

e 
ar

ea
s w

ith
 L

ED
 li

gh
ts

-T
es

te
r

14
.5

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

2/
20

25
CO

CC
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ne

 B
an

k 
(U

SA
), 

N
.A

.
Bi

ll.
co

m
 su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n
79

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
2/

20
25

CO
CC

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ne
 B

an
k 

(U
SA

), 
N

.A
.

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 T
ec

h 
1 

Po
sit

io
n

18
5.

86
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

2/
20

25
M

M
Cl

ea
n 

Te
am

, I
nc

.
Ja

ni
to

ria
l S

er
vi

ce
s f

or
 M

M
 fo

r A
pr

il 
20

25
.

1,
35

7.
00

   
   

   
   

 
4/

2/
20

25
M

M
Ac

ci
de

nt
 F

un
d 

Co
m

pa
ny

W
or

km
en

's 
co

m
p 

au
di

t p
re

m
iu

m
28

5.
64

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
2/

20
25

M
W

M
Ac

ci
de

nt
 F

un
d 

Co
m

pa
ny

W
or

km
en

's 
co

m
p 

au
di

t p
re

m
iu

m
39

9.
39

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
2/

20
25

PT
Ac

ci
de

nt
 F

un
d 

Co
m

pa
ny

W
or

km
en

's 
co

m
p 

au
di

t p
re

m
iu

m
29

0.
69

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
2/

20
25

SM
Ac

ci
de

nt
 F

un
d 

Co
m

pa
ny

W
or

km
en

's 
co

m
p 

au
di

t p
re

m
iu

m
35

6.
42

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
2/

20
25

SS
Ac

ci
de

nt
 F

un
d 

Co
m

pa
ny

W
or

km
en

's 
co

m
p 

au
di

t p
re

m
iu

m
48

7.
86

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
3/

20
25

CO
CC

U
W

U
A 

Lo
ca

l 5
42

U
ni

on
 D

ue
s

(4
32

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

   
4/

3/
20

25
M

W
M

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ne
 B

an
k 

(U
SA

), 
N

.A
.

TC
S 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

-S
.C

rit
te

nd
en

 &
 N

ic
ol

e 
Sp

ei
ch

1,
90

0.
00

   
   

   
   

 
4/

3/
20

25
SS

Am
az

on
In

k 
ca

rt
rid

ge
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t
10

9.
45

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
4/

20
25

CO
CC

Ar
no

ld
 S

al
es

Ja
ni

to
ria

l S
up

pl
ie

s
20

1.
94

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
4/

20
25

CO
CC

AD
P,

 In
c.

Pa
yr

ol
l P

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
Fe

e
19

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
4/

20
25

M
M

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ne
 B

an
k 

(U
SA

), 
N

.A
.

Ta
x 

Cr
ed

it 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t -

 J.
 S

om
m

er
fie

ld
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
4/

20
25

M
W

M
Ar

no
ld

 S
al

es
Pr

ot
ex

 p
re

m
ie

r s
tic

he
d 

re
du

ce
r e

dg
in

g
1,

58
6.

84
   

   
   

   
 

4/
4/

20
25

M
W

M
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ne

 B
an

k 
(U

SA
), 

N
.A

.
17

 O
ut

do
or

 W
al

l L
ig

ht
s

1,
35

9.
15

   
   

   
   

 
4/

4/
20

25
PT

Ar
no

ld
 S

al
es

Ja
ni

to
ria

l S
up

pl
ie

s
31

8.
48

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
4/

20
25

PT
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ne

 B
an

k 
(U

SA
), 

N
.A

.
W

an
da

 E
IV

 C
la

ss
55

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
4/

20
25

SM
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
Pe

st
 C

on
tr

ol
 c

on
tr

ac
t f

or
 A

pr
il 

20
25

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

4/
20

25
SM

Ab
el

l P
es

t C
on

tr
ol

M
on

th
ly

 b
ed

 b
ug

 a
nd

 ro
ac

h 
in

sp
ec

tio
n

58
7.

50
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

4/
20

25
SM

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ne
 B

an
k 

(U
SA

), 
N

.A
.

4"
 la

un
dr

y 
ca

rt
 m

eg
a 

ca
st

er
 (4

)
80

.1
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
4/

20
25

SS
Ar

no
ld

 S
al

es
Ja

ni
to

ria
l S

up
pl

ie
s

42
4.

96
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

5/
20

25
M

M
Ki

ng
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
Af

te
r h

ou
rs

 a
ns

w
er

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

43
.0

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

5/
20

25
M

W
M

Ki
ng

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

Af
te

r h
ou

rs
 a

ns
w

er
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
60

.1
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
5/

20
25

PT
Ki

ng
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
Af

te
r h

ou
rs

 a
ns

w
er

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

43
.7

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

5/
20

25
SM

Ki
ng

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

Af
te

r h
ou

rs
 a

ns
w

er
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
53

.6
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
5/

20
25

SS
Ki

ng
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
Af

te
r h

ou
rs

 a
ns

w
er

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

73
.4

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

7/
20

25
CO

CC
Ri

ng
 C

en
tr

al
Di

gi
ta

l f
ax

 li
ne

s
21

.1
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
7/

20
25

CO
CC

AA
B 

Pa
yr

ol
l, 

In
c.

Pa
yr

ol
l P

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
Fe

e
14

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pa
y 

Da
te

 
4/

9/
20

25

Pa
y 

Da
te

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

Pa
y 

Da
te

1/
0/

19
00

24



Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

Pr
op

er
ty

 ID
Ve

nd
or

 n
am

e
M

em
o

Su
m

 o
f A

m
ou

nt
4/

7/
20

25
M

M
Ri

ng
 C

en
tr

al
Di

gi
ta

l f
ax

 li
ne

s
21

.5
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
7/

20
25

M
W

M
Ri

ng
 C

en
tr

al
Di

gi
ta

l f
ax

 li
ne

s
22

.1
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
7/

20
25

PT
Ri

ng
 C

en
tr

al
Di

gi
ta

l f
ax

 li
ne

s
21

.5
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
7/

20
25

SM
Ri

ng
 C

en
tr

al
Di

gi
ta

l f
ax

 li
ne

s
21

.9
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
7/

20
25

SS
Ri

ng
 C

en
tr

al
Di

gi
ta

l f
ax

 li
ne

s
32

.6
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
8/

20
25

M
M

Sp
ec

tr
um

 E
nt

er
pr

ise
Co

m
m

un
ity

 R
oo

m
 In

te
rn

et
12

6.
26

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
8/

20
25

M
W

M
Am

az
on

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s &
 M

isc
 O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
14

1.
83

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
8/

20
25

PT
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ne

 B
an

k 
(U

SA
), 

N
.A

.
Ta

x 
Cr

ed
it 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t C
la

ss
-A

m
an

da
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
8/

20
25

SS
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ne

 B
an

k 
(U

SA
), 

N
.A

.
35

-P
in

t D
eh

um
id

ifi
er

80
1.

35
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

CO
CC

Al
er

us
 F

in
an

ci
al

DC
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 A
dm

in
1,

16
7.

21
   

   
   

   
 

4/
10

/2
02

5
CO

CC
Al

er
us

 F
in

an
ci

al
DC

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 E

m
p 

W
ith

ho
ld

in
g

1,
44

3.
35

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

CO
CC

Al
er

us
 F

in
an

ci
al

DC
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 L
oa

n 
Re

pa
y

68
0.

73
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

CO
CC

Al
er

us
 H

CS
P

HS
CP

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 A

dm
in

82
.8

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

02
5

CO
CC

Al
er

us
 H

CS
P

HS
CP

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 W

ith
ho

ld
in

g
45

4.
58

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
10

/2
02

5
CO

CC
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ne

 B
an

k 
(U

SA
), 

N
.A

.
CF

S 
&

 T
CS

 T
ra

in
in

g-
T.

 K
lo

so
w

sk
i

1,
90

0.
00

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

CO
CC

G
FL

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
31

5 
14

th
 - 

Du
m

ps
te

r
1,

01
4.

00
   

   
   

   
 

4/
10

/2
02

5
CO

CC
M

en
ar

ds
Re

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 L

ED
 H

an
dh

el
d 

Sp
ot

lig
ht

49
.9

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

02
5

CO
CC

SA
M

SA
, I

nc
.

O
ffi

ce
 3

65
 su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
 fo

r 0
2/

25
17

4.
84

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
10

/2
02

5
CO

CC
St

ap
le

s
Co

py
 p

ap
er

, b
an

ke
r b

ox
es

, 2
-h

ol
e 

pu
nc

h
26

7.
45

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
10

/2
02

5
CO

CC
U

S 
Ba

nk
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t F
in

an
ce

Co
pi

er
 u

sa
ge

 &
 re

nt
al

14
3.

53
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

CO
CC

U
S 

Ba
nk

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t F

in
an

ce
Pr

in
te

r C
on

tr
ac

t P
ay

of
f

2,
73

3.
04

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

CO
CC

U
S 

Ba
nk

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t F

in
an

ce
Pr

op
er

ty
 d

am
ag

e 
su

rc
ha

rg
e

12
3.

57
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

CO
CC

Va
nt

ag
ep

oi
nt

 T
ra

ns
fe

r A
ge

nt
s-

45
7

45
7 

W
H

1,
90

5.
98

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

CO
CC

Cl
em

en
ts

 E
le

ct
ric

 In
c

Di
sc

on
ne

ct
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ire
s o

n/
in

 d
am

ag
ed

 a
re

as
 o

f o
ffi

ce
86

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
10

/2
02

5
CO

CC
Se

rv
pr

o
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

bo
ar

d 
up

 se
rv

ic
e-

31
5 

14
th

 S
t

63
2.

09
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

CO
CC

W
ob

ig
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Co
. I

nc
.

Re
pa

ir 
w

al
l, 

ro
of

 fr
om

 a
cc

id
en

t
2,

41
0.

09
   

   
   

   
 

4/
10

/2
02

5
CO

CC
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
U

til
ity

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 W

at
er

 0
1/

22
/2

02
5-

03
/2

3/
20

25
11

.1
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
10

/2
02

5
M

M
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
M

on
th

ly
 b

ed
 b

ug
 a

nd
 ro

ac
h 

in
sp

ec
tio

ns
46

2.
50

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
10

/2
02

5
M

M
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
Cl

ea
n 

ou
t o

f p
er

so
na

l p
ro

pe
rt

y,
 u

ni
t #

61
3 

- M
M

2,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

M
M

Ab
el

l P
es

t C
on

tr
ol

Pe
st

 C
on

tr
ol

 c
on

tr
ac

t f
or

 M
ar

ch
 2

02
5

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

02
5

M
M

Al
er

us
 F

in
an

ci
al

DC
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 A
dm

in
26

6.
61

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
10

/2
02

5
M

M
Al

er
us

 F
in

an
ci

al
DC

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 M

ai
nt

39
7.

74
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

M
M

Al
er

us
 H

CS
P

HS
CP

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 A

dm
in

35
.5

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

02
5

M
M

Al
er

us
 H

CS
P

HS
CP

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 M

ai
nt

49
.3

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

02
5

M
M

G
FL

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
Du

m
ps

te
r R

en
ta

l -
 7

01
 S

t a
nd

 2
10

 F
itz

hu
gh

 S
t

52
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

M
M

M
en

ar
ds

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s -
 M

M
28

6.
65

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
10

/2
02

5
M

M
SA

M
SA

, I
nc

.
O

ffi
ce

 3
65

 su
bs

cr
ip

tio
ns

 fo
r 0

2/
25

56
.7

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

02
5

M
M

U
S 

Ba
nk

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t F

in
an

ce
Co

pi
er

 u
sa

ge
 &

 re
nt

al
29

8.
33

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
10

/2
02

5
M

M
W

ad
e 

Pr
om

ot
io

ns
, L

LC
.

Ba
y 

M
et

ro
 T

ra
ns

it 
bu

s a
d

65
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

02
5

M
M

St
an

da
rd

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

Di
m

m
in

g 
lig

ht
s

15
4.

72
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

M
M

De
pe

nd
ab

le
 S

ew
er

 C
le

an
er

s
Je

tt
ed

 li
ne

 fo
r 1

st
 fl

oo
r d

ra
in

59
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

M
M

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 H
ou

sin
g 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n

M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
 - 

M
al

on
ey

 M
an

or
-M

M
-3

/2
02

51
74

42
92

89
1

5,
86

4.
21

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

M
M

W
ill

ia
m

s D
ist

rib
ut

in
g

24
x2

4x
4 

M
er

v 
8 

HC
 F

ilt
er

s
96

.8
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
10

/2
02

5
M

M
W

ill
ia

m
s D

ist
rib

ut
in

g
M

ER
V 

8 
Fi

lte
rs

10
3.

18
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

M
W

M
Al

er
us

 F
in

an
ci

al
DC

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 A

dm
in

29
8.

44
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

M
W

M
Al

er
us

 F
in

an
ci

al
DC

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 M

ai
nt

28
1.

40
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

M
W

M
Al

er
us

 H
CS

P
HS

CP
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 A
dm

in
39

.8
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
10

/2
02

5
M

W
M

Al
er

us
 H

CS
P

HS
CP

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 M

ai
nt

37
.5

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

02
5

M
W

M
Am

az
on

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

15
.9

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

02
5

M
W

M
Am

az
on

G
as

 G
ril

l f
or

 P
av

ili
on

24
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

M
W

M
Co

nt
in

en
ta

l M
an

ag
em

en
t, 

LL
C

M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
 - 

M
ap

le
w

oo
d 

M
an

or
-M

W
M

-4
/2

02
51

74
42

72
58

5
7,

43
9.

17
   

   
   

   
 

4/
10

/2
02

5
M

W
M

SA
M

SA
, I

nc
.

O
ffi

ce
 3

65
 su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
 fo

r 0
2/

25
56

.7
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
10

/2
02

5
M

W
M

U
S 

Ba
nk

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t F

in
an

ce
Co

pi
er

 u
sa

ge
 &

 re
nt

al
27

8.
98

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
10

/2
02

5
M

W
M

PD
Q

 S
up

pl
y 

Co
m

pa
ny

O
ve

n 
Pa

rt
s

25
8.

07
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

M
W

M
W

ad
e 

Pr
om

ot
io

ns
, L

LC
.

Ba
y 

M
et

ro
 T

ra
ns

it 
bu

s a
d

65
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

02
5

M
W

M
Sh

er
w

in
 W

ill
ia

m
s C

om
pa

ny
Pa

in
t

34
.6

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

02
5

M
W

M
Sh

er
w

in
 W

ill
ia

m
s C

om
pa

ny
U

ni
t P

ai
nt

49
1.

35
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

M
W

M
Eq

ui
pa

rt
s

LE
D 

Li
gh

t B
ul

bs
87

3.
03

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
10

/2
02

5
M

W
M

Tr
om

bl
ey

, P
at

ric
k 

A
De

po
sit

 R
ef

un
d

75
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

02
5

PT
Al

er
us

 F
in

an
ci

al
DC

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 A

dm
in

28
1.

55
   

   
   

   
   

 

25



Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

Pr
op

er
ty

 ID
Ve

nd
or

 n
am

e
M

em
o

Su
m

 o
f A

m
ou

nt
4/

10
/2

02
5

PT
Al

er
us

 F
in

an
ci

al
DC

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 M

ai
nt

26
9.

73
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

PT
Al

er
us

 H
CS

P
HS

CP
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 A
dm

in
37

.5
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
10

/2
02

5
PT

Al
er

us
 H

CS
P

HS
CP

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 M

ai
nt

35
.9

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

02
5

PT
SA

M
SA

, I
nc

.
O

ffi
ce

 3
65

 su
bs

cr
ip

tio
ns

 fo
r 0

2/
25

56
.7

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

02
5

PT
U

nc
la

im
ed

 F
re

ig
ht

 A
ce

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
Ja

ni
to

ria
l S

up
pl

ie
s

4.
49

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

10
/2

02
5

PT
U

S 
Ba

nk
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t F
in

an
ce

Co
pi

er
 u

sa
ge

 &
 re

nt
al

27
8.

98
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

PT
Hu

go
s K

ey
 &

 L
oc

k 
Se

rv
ic

e
Su

pp
lie

s f
or

 m
ak

in
g 

ke
ys

 o
ns

ite
79

.9
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
10

/2
02

5
PT

W
ad

e 
Pr

om
ot

io
ns

, L
LC

.
Ba

y 
M

et
ro

 T
ra

ns
it 

bu
s a

d
65

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
10

/2
02

5
PT

St
an

da
rd

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

W
al

l P
la

te
s

17
.6

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

02
5

PT
St

an
da

rd
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

om
pa

ny
El

ec
tr

ic
al

 o
ut

le
ts

, s
in

k 
ba

sk
et

 st
ra

in
er

24
9.

75
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

PT
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 H

ou
sin

g 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

 - 
Pi

ne
 T

ow
er

s-
PT

-3
/2

02
51

74
42

93
02

8
7,

02
6.

67
   

   
   

   
 

4/
10

/2
02

5
PT

Sc
ot

t C
he

sn
ey

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t c

ou
nt

er
to

p 
fo

r v
ac

an
t u

ni
t #

50
1

39
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

PT
M

ed
le

r E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

7"
 L

ED
 D

isk
 L

ig
ht

14
.5

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

02
5

PT
M

ed
le

r E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

Re
pl

ac
e 

ol
d 

lig
ht

in
g 

in
 tr

as
h 

ro
om

s a
nd

 st
or

ag
e 

ar
ea

s w
ith

 L
ED

 li
gh

ts
21

7.
58

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
10

/2
02

5
PT

Ri
gh

tw
ay

 R
em

ed
ia

tio
n,

 L
LC

Re
m

ov
al

 a
nd

 D
isp

os
al

 o
f S

us
pe

ct
 A

CM
 M

at
er

ia
l i

n 
ap

t 5
01

90
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

PT
Eq

ui
pa

rt
s

Si
ng

le
 le

ve
r k

itc
he

n 
fa

uc
et

, P
re

ss
ur

e 
as

sis
t t

an
k

48
1.

13
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

SM
Al

er
us

 F
in

an
ci

al
DC

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 A

dm
in

14
9.

22
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

SM
Al

er
us

 F
in

an
ci

al
DC

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 M

ai
nt

25
9.

74
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

SM
Al

er
us

 H
CS

P
HS

CP
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 A
dm

in
19

.9
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
10

/2
02

5
SM

Al
er

us
 H

CS
P

HS
CP

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 M

ai
nt

34
.6

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

02
5

SM
M

en
ar

ds
Ja

ni
to

ria
l, 

El
ec

tr
ic

al
, P

lu
m

bi
ng

 S
up

pl
ie

s
52

.3
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
10

/2
02

5
SM

M
en

ar
ds

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, P
ai

nt
in

g 
&

 P
lu

m
bi

ng
 S

up
pl

ie
s

58
.4

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

02
5

SM
M

en
ar

ds
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, P

ai
nt

in
g 

&
 E

le
ct

ric
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s
25

7.
06

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
10

/2
02

5
SM

M
en

ar
ds

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 &
 P

lu
m

bi
ng

 S
up

pl
ie

s
63

.8
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
10

/2
02

5
SM

SA
M

SA
, I

nc
.

O
ffi

ce
 3

65
 su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
 fo

r 0
2/

25
56

.7
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
10

/2
02

5
SM

SA
M

SA
, I

nc
.

O
ffi

ce
 3

65
 su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
 fo

r 0
3/

25
, P

rin
te

r s
up

po
rt

 fo
r s

et
up

52
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

02
5

SM
U

ni
ve

rs
al

 A
ir,

 In
c.

Bo
ile

r o
n 

Lo
ck

ou
t, 

w
ill

 n
ot

 re
se

t
17

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
10

/2
02

5
SM

U
S 

Ba
nk

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t F

in
an

ce
Co

pi
er

 u
sa

ge
 &

 re
nt

al
29

8.
33

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
10

/2
02

5
SM

W
ad

e 
Pr

om
ot

io
ns

, L
LC

.
Ba

y 
M

et
ro

 T
ra

ns
it 

bu
s a

d
65

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
10

/2
02

5
SM

St
an

da
rd

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

Fl
uo

re
sc

en
t l

ig
ht

 b
ul

bs
22

8.
74

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
10

/2
02

5
SM

De
pe

nd
ab

le
 S

ew
er

 C
le

an
er

s
U

ni
t 1

15
 - 

U
se

d 
m

in
i c

am
 to

 te
le

vi
se

 k
itc

he
n 

sin
k 

lin
e

20
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

SM
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 H

ou
sin

g 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

 - 
Sm

ith
 M

an
or

-S
M

-3
/2

02
51

74
42

93
00

5
8,

52
8.

04
   

   
   

   
 

4/
10

/2
02

5
SS

Al
er

us
 F

in
an

ci
al

DC
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 A
dm

in
32

5.
56

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
10

/2
02

5
SS

Al
er

us
 F

in
an

ci
al

DC
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 M
ai

nt
63

2.
85

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
10

/2
02

5
SS

Al
er

us
 H

CS
P

HS
CP

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 A

dm
in

43
.4

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

02
5

SS
Al

er
us

 H
CS

P
HS

CP
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 M
ai

nt
38

.0
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
10

/2
02

5
SS

G
FL

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
Du

m
ps

te
r R

en
ta

l -
 7

01
 S

t a
nd

 2
10

 F
itz

hu
gh

 S
t

47
7.

75
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

SS
M

en
ar

ds
Ro

of
 v

en
t, 

in
su

la
tio

n 
du

ct
, t

ri 
flo

w
 b

ru
sh

28
4.

12
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

SS
SA

M
SA

, I
nc

.
O

ffi
ce

 3
65

 su
bs

cr
ip

tio
ns

 fo
r 0

2/
25

91
.3

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

02
5

SS
St

ap
le

s
Ha

ng
in

g 
fo

ld
er

s,
 b

an
ke

rs
 b

ox
es

19
0.

93
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

SS
St

ap
le

s
Co

py
 p

ap
er

, e
nv

el
op

es
21

4.
59

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
10

/2
02

5
SS

U
S 

Ba
nk

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t F

in
an

ce
Co

pi
er

 u
sa

ge
 &

 re
nt

al
53

0.
53

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
10

/2
02

5
SS

Ba
y 

G
la

ss
 C

om
pa

ny
DS

 C
le

ar
 M

irr
or

s
20

8.
21

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
10

/2
02

5
SS

W
ad

e 
Pr

om
ot

io
ns

, L
LC

.
Ba

y 
M

et
ro

 T
ra

ns
it 

bu
s a

d
65

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
10

/2
02

5
SS

St
an

da
rd

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

W
at

er
 h

ea
te

r a
nd

 c
on

ne
ct

or
s

76
5.

54
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

SS
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 H

ou
sin

g 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n
Bo

ok
ke

ep
in

g 
Fe

e 
- S

ca
tt

er
ed

 S
ite

-S
S-

3/
20

25
17

44
29

34
23

1,
43

2.
50

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

SS
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 H

ou
sin

g 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

 - 
Sc

at
te

re
d 

Si
te

s-
SS

-3
/2

02
51

74
42

93
05

8
10

,7
68

.5
8

   
   

   
  

4/
10

/2
02

5
SS

Fe
rg

us
on

 E
nt

er
pr

ise
s L

LC
 #

20
00

Ki
tc

he
n 

Si
nk

 B
as

ke
t S

tr
ai

ne
rs

83
6.

05
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

SS
Ac

e 
Am

er
ic

an
 A

la
rm

 C
om

pa
ny

Se
cu

rit
y 

sy
st

em
 u

pg
ra

de
-R

ep
la

ce
 b

ad
 sm

ok
e 

de
te

ct
or

17
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

SS
M

ed
le

r E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

Sm
ok

e 
an

d 
ca

rb
on

 m
on

ox
id

e 
de

te
ct

or
s

92
9.

01
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

SS
Sm

ith
 M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l H
VA

C 
LL

C
42

1 
M

cG
ra

w
 S

t -
 In

st
al

l 3
/4

 sh
ut

 o
ff 

to
 m

ai
n 

w
at

er
 li

ne
, i

ns
ta

lle
d 

w
at

er
 h

ea
te

r
92

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
10

/2
02

5
SS

Sm
ith

 M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l H

VA
C 

LL
C

Pe
rm

it 
- 1

03
 P

ol
k 

St
12

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
10

/2
02

5
SS

Sm
ith

 M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l H

VA
C 

LL
C

Pe
rm

it 
- 1

00
0 

N
 Ja

ck
so

n 
St

12
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

02
5

SS
Va

lle
y 

Ca
rp

et
, I

nc
.

Fl
oo

rin
g 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t-

42
1 

M
cG

ra
w

3,
72

3.
50

   
   

   
   

 
4/

17
/2

02
5

CO
CC

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ne
 B

an
k 

(U
SA

), 
N

.A
.

M
on

th
ly

 Z
oo

m
 S

ub
sc

rip
tio

n
16

.9
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
17

/2
02

5
PT

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ne
 B

an
k 

(U
SA

), 
N

.A
.

Ro
ll 

of
 F

or
ev

er
 st

am
ps

73
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

17
/2

02
5

PT
W

ex
 B

an
k

Fu
el

 c
ha

rg
es

 fo
r B

CH
C 

ve
hi

cl
e 

fle
et

47
.3

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

17
/2

02
5

SS
W

ex
 B

an
k

Fu
el

 c
ha

rg
es

 fo
r B

CH
C 

ve
hi

cl
e 

fle
et

35
1.

89
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

21
/2

02
5

CO
CC

St
ar

 2
 S

ta
r C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
O

ffi
ce

 p
ho

ne
s

15
9.

11
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

21
/2

02
5

CO
CC

AA
B 

Pa
yr

ol
l, 

In
c.

Pa
yr

ol
l P

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
Fe

e
14

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

26



Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

Pr
op

er
ty

 ID
Ve

nd
or

 n
am

e
M

em
o

Su
m

 o
f A

m
ou

nt
4/

21
/2

02
5

M
M

St
ar

 2
 S

ta
r C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
O

ffi
ce

 p
ho

ne
s

51
.5

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

21
/2

02
5

M
W

M
St

ar
 2

 S
ta

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n

O
ffi

ce
 p

ho
ne

s
53

.7
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
21

/2
02

5
PT

St
ar

 2
 S

ta
r C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
O

ffi
ce

 p
ho

ne
s

51
.5

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

21
/2

02
5

SM
St

ar
 2

 S
ta

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n

O
ffi

ce
 p

ho
ne

s
53

.7
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
21

/2
02

5
SS

St
ar

 2
 S

ta
r C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
O

ffi
ce

 p
ho

ne
s

78
.4

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

21
/2

02
5

SS
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
U

til
ity

 P
ay

m
en

ts
Te

na
nt

 C
ha

rg
e 

- C
. B

ar
tle

tt
 - 

M
ov

eo
ut

 C
ha

rg
e 

04
/0

1/
20

24
 - 

04
/3

0/
20

24
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
22

/2
02

5
CO

CC
Al

er
us

 F
in

an
ci

al
DC

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 A

dm
in

1,
16

7.
21

   
   

   
   

 
4/

22
/2

02
5

CO
CC

Al
er

us
 F

in
an

ci
al

DC
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 E
m

p 
W

ith
ho

ld
in

g
1,

36
0.

92
   

   
   

   
 

4/
22

/2
02

5
CO

CC
Al

er
us

 F
in

an
ci

al
DC

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 L

oa
n 

Re
pa

y
68

0.
73

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
22

/2
02

5
CO

CC
Al

er
us

 H
CS

P
HS

CP
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 A
dm

in
82

.8
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
22

/2
02

5
CO

CC
Al

er
us

 H
CS

P
HS

CP
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 W
ith

ho
ld

in
g

42
6.

59
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

22
/2

02
5

CO
CC

St
an

da
rd

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Co

m
pa

ny
Li

fe
 in

su
ra

nc
e

36
8.

82
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

22
/2

02
5

CO
CC

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
Ce

ll 
ph

on
es

97
.9

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

22
/2

02
5

CO
CC

Va
nt

ag
ep

oi
nt

 T
ra

ns
fe

r A
ge

nt
s-

45
7

45
7 

W
H

1,
90

5.
98

   
   

   
   

 
4/

22
/2

02
5

CO
CC

U
W

U
A 

Lo
ca

l 5
42

U
ni

on
 D

ue
s

(4
32

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

   
4/

22
/2

02
5

CO
CC

Am
er

ic
an

 F
am

ily
 L

ife
 A

ss
ur

an
ce

 C
o

Re
co

rd
 P

ay
m

en
t o

f A
FL

AC
 In

vo
ic

es
 P

ai
d

69
5.

08
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

22
/2

02
5

CO
CC

M
ER

S 
De

fin
ed

 B
en

ef
it

De
fin

ed
 b

en
ef

it
3,

53
1.

79
   

   
   

   
 

4/
22

/2
02

5
CO

CC
Sp

ec
tr

um
 E

nt
er

pr
ise

Te
le

ph
on

e
16

9.
99

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
22

/2
02

5
CO

CC
Al

er
us

 H
CS

P 
- R

et
ire

es
HC

SP
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r e
lig

ib
le

 re
tir

ee
s

4,
02

3.
64

   
   

   
   

 
4/

22
/2

02
5

M
M

Al
er

us
 F

in
an

ci
al

DC
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 A
dm

in
26

6.
61

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
22

/2
02

5
M

M
Al

er
us

 F
in

an
ci

al
DC

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 M

ai
nt

21
6.

12
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

22
/2

02
5

M
M

Al
er

us
 H

CS
P

HS
CP

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 A

dm
in

35
.5

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

22
/2

02
5

M
M

Al
er

us
 H

CS
P

HS
CP

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 M

ai
nt

28
.8

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

22
/2

02
5

M
M

St
an

da
rd

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Co

m
pa

ny
Li

fe
 in

su
ra

nc
e

11
5.

24
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

22
/2

02
5

M
M

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
Ce

ll 
ph

on
es

14
6.

29
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

22
/2

02
5

M
M

Sp
ec

tr
um

 E
nt

er
pr

ise
Te

le
ph

on
e 

&
 In

te
rn

et
20

9.
99

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
22

/2
02

5
M

W
M

Al
er

us
 F

in
an

ci
al

DC
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 A
dm

in
29

8.
44

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
22

/2
02

5
M

W
M

Al
er

us
 F

in
an

ci
al

DC
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 M
ai

nt
28

1.
40

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
22

/2
02

5
M

W
M

Al
er

us
 H

CS
P

HS
CP

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 A

dm
in

39
.8

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

22
/2

02
5

M
W

M
Al

er
us

 H
CS

P
HS

CP
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 M
ai

nt
37

.5
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
22

/2
02

5
M

W
M

St
an

da
rd

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Co

m
pa

ny
Li

fe
 in

su
ra

nc
e

11
0.

43
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

22
/2

02
5

M
W

M
Ve

riz
on

 W
ire

le
ss

Ce
ll 

ph
on

es
14

8.
80

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
22

/2
02

5
M

W
M

Sp
ec

tr
um

 E
nt

er
pr

ise
Co

m
m

un
ity

 R
oo

m
 In

te
rn

et
15

8.
14

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
22

/2
02

5
M

W
M

Sp
ec

tr
um

 E
nt

er
pr

ise
In

te
rn

et
 &

 P
ho

ne
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
22

/2
02

5
PT

Al
er

us
 F

in
an

ci
al

DC
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 A
dm

in
28

1.
55

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
22

/2
02

5
PT

Al
er

us
 F

in
an

ci
al

DC
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 M
ai

nt
25

4.
97

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
22

/2
02

5
PT

Al
er

us
 H

CS
P

HS
CP

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 A

dm
in

37
.5

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

22
/2

02
5

PT
Al

er
us

 H
CS

P
HS

CP
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 M
ai

nt
33

.9
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
22

/2
02

5
PT

St
an

da
rd

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Co

m
pa

ny
Li

fe
 in

su
ra

nc
e

10
5.

30
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

22
/2

02
5

PT
Ve

riz
on

 W
ire

le
ss

Ce
ll 

ph
on

es
14

6.
70

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
22

/2
02

5
PT

Sp
ec

tr
um

 E
nt

er
pr

ise
Te

le
ph

on
e 

&
 In

te
rn

et
24

4.
98

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
22

/2
02

5
SM

Al
er

us
 F

in
an

ci
al

DC
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 A
dm

in
14

9.
22

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
22

/2
02

5
SM

Al
er

us
 F

in
an

ci
al

DC
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 M
ai

nt
37

5.
15

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
22

/2
02

5
SM

Al
er

us
 H

CS
P

HS
CP

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 A

dm
in

19
.9

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

22
/2

02
5

SM
Al

er
us

 H
CS

P
HS

CP
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 M
ai

nt
50

.0
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
22

/2
02

5
SM

St
an

da
rd

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Co

m
pa

ny
Li

fe
 in

su
ra

nc
e

10
7.

05
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

22
/2

02
5

SM
Ve

riz
on

 W
ire

le
ss

Ce
ll 

ph
on

es
14

8.
45

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
22

/2
02

5
SM

Sp
ec

tr
um

 E
nt

er
pr

ise
Te

le
ph

on
e 

&
 In

te
rn

et
20

9.
99

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
22

/2
02

5
SS

Al
er

us
 F

in
an

ci
al

DC
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 A
dm

in
32

5.
56

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
22

/2
02

5
SS

Al
er

us
 F

in
an

ci
al

DC
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 M
ai

nt
46

6.
53

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
22

/2
02

5
SS

Al
er

us
 H

CS
P

HS
CP

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 A

dm
in

43
.4

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

22
/2

02
5

SS
Al

er
us

 H
CS

P
HS

CP
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 M
ai

nt
17

.1
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
22

/2
02

5
SS

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ne
 B

an
k 

(U
SA

), 
N

.A
.

(2
) 2

5x
19

 W
in

st
on

 V
an

iti
es

, (
2)

 3
1x

19
 W

in
st

on
 V

an
iti

es
59

9.
76

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
22

/2
02

5
SS

St
an

da
rd

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Co

m
pa

ny
Li

fe
 in

su
ra

nc
e

23
4.

55
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

22
/2

02
5

SS
Ve

riz
on

 W
ire

le
ss

Ce
ll 

ph
on

es
26

3.
33

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
22

/2
02

5
SS

M
ER

S 
De

fin
ed

 B
en

ef
it

De
fin

ed
 b

en
ef

it
1,

24
7.

67
   

   
   

   
 

4/
22

/2
02

5
SS

Al
er

us
 H

CS
P 

- R
et

ire
es

HC
SP

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r e

lig
ib

le
 re

tir
ee

s
1,

47
6.

36
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
CO

CC
Bl

ue
 C

ro
ss

 &
 B

lu
e 

Sh
ie

ld
 O

f M
I

He
al

th
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

pr
em

iu
m

s
19

,4
35

.2
4

   
   

   
  

4/
23

/2
02

5
CO

CC
O

ne
 A

m
er

ic
a

Di
sa

bi
lit

y 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
t

20
1.

51
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

CO
CC

Re
al

Pa
ge

, I
nc

.
Au

to
 F

ee
d 

Sc
an

ne
r-

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t f

or
 sc

an
ne

r t
ha

t w
as

 d
am

ag
ed

 w
ith

 a
cc

id
en

t
63

0.
70

   
   

   
   

   
 

27



Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

Pr
op

er
ty

 ID
Ve

nd
or

 n
am

e
M

em
o

Su
m

 o
f A

m
ou

nt
4/

23
/2

02
5

CO
CC

SA
M

SA
, I

nc
.

O
ffi

ce
 3

65
 su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
 fo

r 0
4/

25
18

6.
61

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
CO

CC
SA

M
SA

, I
nc

.
O

ffi
ce

 3
65

 su
bs

cr
ip

tio
ns

/M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
 fo

r 0
5/

25
25

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
23

/2
02

5
CO

CC
St

ap
le

s
En

ve
lo

pe
s

14
.6

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

23
/2

02
5

CO
CC

Hu
go

s K
ey

 &
 L

oc
k 

Se
rv

ic
e

N
o 

Ke
y 

Re
co

de
 - 

O
ld

 Y
20

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
23

/2
02

5
CO

CC
HD

 S
up

pl
y 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ca
su

al
ty

 L
os

s -
 Ja

ni
to

ria
l C

ar
t &

 D
ry

w
al

l C
ar

t
69

2.
86

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
CO

CC
U

W
U

A 
Lo

ca
l 5

42
U

ni
on

 D
ue

s
79

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
CO

CC
Ac

e 
Am

er
ic

an
 A

la
rm

 C
om

pa
ny

Se
cu

rit
y 

sy
st

em
 u

pg
ra

de
-R

ep
la

ce
 b

ad
 D

M
P 

ce
llu

la
r c

om
m

un
ic

at
or

32
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

CO
CC

Ka
rl 

O
ph

ei
m

Pe
r d

ie
m

 &
 m

ile
ag

e 
to

/f
ro

m
 M

BS
, H

AI
G

 M
tg

, N
ap

a,
 C

A 
04

/3
0/

25
 to

 0
5/

03
/2

5
34

3.
56

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
CO

CC
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
U

til
ity

 P
ay

m
en

ts
W

at
er

/s
ew

er
/e

le
c/

tr
as

h 
fr

om
 0

2/
22

/2
02

5-
03

/2
3/

20
25

45
1.

48
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

CO
CC

Ho
ni

gm
an

 L
LP

Co
lu

m
bu

s A
ve

nu
e 

RA
D 

Co
nv

er
sio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t
2,

59
5.

00
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
CO

CC
Ho

ni
gm

an
 L

LP
N

on
-P

ro
fit

 M
at

te
rs

/F
or

m
at

io
n 

of
 A

ffi
lia

te
4,

34
5.

00
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
CO

CC
Pa

ul
 D

av
is 

Re
st

or
at

io
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
 a

nd
 c

le
an

ou
t o

f d
eb

ris
 fr

om
 tr

uc
k 

hi
tt

in
g 

bu
ild

in
g

2,
32

6.
11

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
M

Ab
el

l P
es

t C
on

tr
ol

Ap
pr

eh
en

d 
tr

ea
tm

en
t f

or
 u

ni
t #

21
9

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
M

Ab
el

l P
es

t C
on

tr
ol

Pe
st

 c
on

tr
ol

 c
on

tr
ac

t f
or

 A
pr

il 
20

25
 - 

M
M

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
M

Ab
el

l P
es

t C
on

tr
ol

Ap
pr

eh
en

d 
tr

ea
tm

en
t f

or
 u

ni
t #

60
2

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
M

Bl
ue

 C
ro

ss
 &

 B
lu

e 
Sh

ie
ld

 O
f M

I
He

al
th

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
pr

em
iu

m
s

3,
35

7.
76

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
M

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ne
 B

an
k 

(U
SA

), 
N

.A
.

4 
- W

oo
d 

do
lli

es
 fo

r m
ov

in
g 

la
rg

e 
ite

m
s.

55
.0

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
M

O
ne

 A
m

er
ic

a
Di

sa
bi

lit
y 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Pa

ym
en

t
82

.7
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
23

/2
02

5
M

M
Re

al
Pa

ge
, I

nc
.

Ve
nd

or
 P

ay
m

en
t F

ee
s

6.
15

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
M

Re
al

Pa
ge

, I
nc

.
PM

 S
of

tw
ar

e
24

5.
55

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
M

M
SA

M
SA

, I
nc

.
O

ffi
ce

 3
65

 su
bs

cr
ip

tio
ns

 fo
r 0

4/
25

11
4.

91
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
M

Th
e 

W
. W

. W
ill

ia
m

s C
o,

 L
LC

 - 
Sa

gi
na

w
An

nu
al

 G
en

er
at

or
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
M

M
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

Du
m

ps
te

r r
en

ta
ls

62
1.

40
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
M

St
an

da
rd

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

Ta
pc

on
 c

on
cr

et
e 

sc
re

w
s,

 d
ril

l b
it

59
.3

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
M

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 P
lu

m
bi

ng
 &

 H
ea

tin
g 

In
c.

Re
pl

ac
ed

 4
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

ga
ug

es
, f

ix
ed

 le
ak

 in
 6

th
 fl

oo
r b

oi
le

r r
oo

m
, r

er
ou

te
d 

do
m

es
tic

 h
ot

 w
at

er
 re

lie
f v

al
ve

 p
ip

in
g 

so
 th

ey
 a

re
 u

p 
to

 c
od

e 
of

f f
lo

or
. A

lso
 in

st
al

1,
25

7.
94

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
M

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 P
lu

m
bi

ng
 &

 H
ea

tin
g 

In
c.

Re
m

ov
ed

 b
ac

kf
lo

w
 p

re
ve

nt
or

, r
eb

ui
lt 

an
d 

in
st

al
le

d.
 T

es
te

d 
an

d 
re

co
rd

ed
.

50
4.

13
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
M

Ca
ra

hs
of

t T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

Co
rp

or
at

io
n

Th
e 

W
or

k 
N

um
be

r u
sa

ge
 fe

es
 - 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

 d
on

e 
in

 0
3/

25
59

.9
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
23

/2
02

5
M

M
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
U

til
ity

 P
ay

m
en

ts
W

at
er

/s
ew

er
/e

le
c/

tr
as

h 
fr

om
 0

2/
22

/2
02

4-
03

/2
3/

20
25

8,
75

3.
23

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
M

Co
ns

um
er

s E
ne

rg
y 

- R
ou

tin
e

03
/0

8/
20

24
-0

4/
08

/2
02

5
2,

14
3.

26
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
M

M
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
Co

ns
te

lla
tio

n 
En

eC
on

st
el

la
tio

n 
En

er
gy

 b
ill

in
g 

- n
at

ur
al

 g
as

2,
15

9.
98

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
M

CI
N

DI
-IE

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
84

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
M

M
Di

et
ze

l, 
Ju

lie
 A

De
po

sit
 R

ef
un

d
31

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
M

W
M

Ab
el

l P
es

t C
on

tr
ol

m
on

th
ly

 g
en

er
al

 p
es

t c
on

ta
ct

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
W

M
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
m

on
th

ly
 p

es
t i

ns
pe

ct
io

ns
67

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
M

W
M

Ab
el

l P
es

t C
on

tr
ol

m
on

th
ly

 b
ai

t s
ta

tio
ns

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
W

M
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
41

5 
be

d 
bu

g 
tr

ea
tm

en
t

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
W

M
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
81

3 
be

d 
bu

g 
tr

ea
tm

en
t

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
W

M
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
40

8 
be

d 
bu

g 
tr

ea
tm

en
t

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
W

M
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
61

2 
be

d 
bu

g 
tr

ea
tm

en
t

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
W

M
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
m

on
th

ly
 g

en
er

al
 p

es
t c

on
tr

ac
t

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
W

M
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
M

ar
ch

 p
es

t i
ns

pe
ct

io
ns

67
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
W

M
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
91

7 
be

d 
bu

g 
tr

ea
tm

en
t

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
W

M
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
81

1 
be

d 
bu

g 
tr

ea
tm

en
t

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
W

M
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
71

7 
be

d 
bu

g 
tr

ea
tm

en
t

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
W

M
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
41

2 
be

d 
bu

g 
tr

ea
tm

en
t

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
W

M
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
51

5 
be

d 
bu

g 
tr

ea
tm

en
t

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
W

M
Bl

ue
 C

ro
ss

 &
 B

lu
e 

Sh
ie

ld
 O

f M
I

He
al

th
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

pr
em

iu
m

s
5,

52
2.

96
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
M

W
M

O
ne

 A
m

er
ic

a
Di

sa
bi

lit
y 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Pa

ym
en

t
15

6.
12

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
M

W
M

Re
al

Pa
ge

, I
nc

.
Ve

nd
or

 P
ay

m
en

t F
ee

s
6.

15
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
23

/2
02

5
M

W
M

Re
al

Pa
ge

, I
nc

.
PM

 S
of

tw
ar

e
34

3.
33

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
M

W
M

SA
M

SA
, I

nc
.

O
ffi

ce
 3

65
 su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
 fo

r 0
4/

25
11

7.
02

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
M

W
M

St
ap

le
s

Co
py

 p
ap

er
, p

os
t i

t n
ot

es
, k

le
en

ex
, s

ci
ss

or
s,

 c
an

on
 d

es
k 

ca
lc

ul
at

or
26

3.
74

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
M

W
M

G
re

at
 L

ak
es

 E
le

va
to

r
Re

pa
ire

d 
br

ak
e 

iss
ue

1,
05

0.
00

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
W

M
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

Du
m

ps
te

r r
en

ta
ls

47
5.

40
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
W

M
HD

 S
up

pl
y 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

In
te

rio
r w

oo
d 

do
or

s,
 1

25
w

 h
ea

t l
am

p
51

5.
37

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
M

W
M

Ba
tt

er
ie

s P
lu

s
12

V 
LE

AD
 b

at
te

rie
s

60
4.

10
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
W

M
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
U

til
ity

 P
ay

m
en

ts
W

at
er

/s
ew

er
/e

le
c/

tr
as

h 
fr

om
 0

2/
22

/2
02

5-
03

/2
3/

20
25

14
,0

59
.8

3
   

   
   

  
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
W

M
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
Co

ns
te

lla
tio

n 
En

eC
on

st
el

la
tio

n 
En

er
gy

 b
ill

in
g 

- n
at

ur
al

 g
as

1,
67

2.
92

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

M
W

M
CI

N
DI

-IE
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

92
3.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

PT
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
M

on
th

ly
 g

en
er

al
 p

es
t c

on
tr

ol
 sv

c.
 a

nd
 tr

ea
tm

en
ts

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   

28



Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

Pr
op

er
ty

 ID
Ve

nd
or

 n
am

e
M

em
o

Su
m

 o
f A

m
ou

nt
4/

23
/2

02
5

PT
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
M

on
th

ly
 B

ed
bu

g 
an

d 
Ro

ac
h 

In
sp

ec
tio

n
46

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
PT

Ab
el

l P
es

t C
on

tr
ol

Pr
ev

en
ta

tiv
e 

Ap
re

he
nd

 B
ed

bu
g 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t-
Lo

un
ge

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

PT
Bl

ue
 C

ro
ss

 &
 B

lu
e 

Sh
ie

ld
 O

f M
I

He
al

th
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

pr
em

iu
m

s
4,

43
7.

20
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
PT

M
en

ar
ds

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 su
pp

lie
s

19
.5

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

23
/2

02
5

PT
O

ne
 A

m
er

ic
a

Di
sa

bi
lit

y 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
t

15
2.

73
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

PT
Re

al
Pa

ge
, I

nc
.

Ve
nd

or
 P

ay
m

en
t F

ee
s

6.
15

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

23
/2

02
5

PT
Re

al
Pa

ge
, I

nc
.

PM
 S

of
tw

ar
e

24
9.

88
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

PT
SA

M
SA

, I
nc

.
O

ffi
ce

 3
65

 su
bs

cr
ip

tio
ns

 fo
r 0

4/
25

11
5.

05
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

PT
U

nc
la

im
ed

 F
re

ig
ht

 A
ce

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
16

x2
0 

Ta
rp

53
.9

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

23
/2

02
5

PT
U

ni
ve

rs
al

 A
ir,

 In
c.

Re
pa

ir 
le

ak
in

g 
bo

ile
rs

2,
63

1.
00

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

PT
Th

e 
W

. W
. W

ill
ia

m
s C

o,
 L

LC
 - 

Sa
gi

na
w

An
nu

al
 G

en
er

at
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

PT
Th

e 
W

. W
. W

ill
ia

m
s C

o,
 L

LC
 - 

Sa
gi

na
w

Re
pl

ac
ed

 g
en

er
at

or
 e

ng
in

e 
be

lts
45

9.
63

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
PT

Ka
re

ns
 C

ar
pe

tm
ax

Fl
oo

rin
g 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t u

ni
t 5

01
2,

91
2.

00
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
PT

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
Du

m
ps

te
r r

en
ta

ls
54

4.
01

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
PT

Ho
m

e 
De

po
t C

re
di

t S
er

vi
ce

s
Pl

um
bi

ng
 su

pp
lie

s f
or

 to
ile

ts
 a

nd
 to

ol
30

2.
38

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
PT

M
ed

le
r E

le
ct

ric
 C

om
pa

ny
LE

D 
St

ai
rw

el
l F

ix
tu

re
s

1,
56

8.
18

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

PT
M

ed
le

r E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
st

ai
rw

el
l l

ig
ht

in
g

8,
30

3.
84

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

PT
Ba

y 
Fa

rm
 S

er
vi

ce
s I

nc
La

ns
ca

pi
ng

 su
pp

lie
s

62
.9

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

23
/2

02
5

PT
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
U

til
ity

 P
ay

m
en

ts
W

at
er

/s
ew

er
/e

le
c/

tr
as

h 
fr

om
 1

/0
8/

20
25

-0
2/

08
/2

02
5

10
,9

18
.0

7
   

   
   

  
4/

23
/2

02
5

PT
Co

ns
um

er
s E

ne
rg

y 
- R

ou
tin

e
03

/0
7/

20
25

-0
4/

08
/2

02
5

2,
06

0.
20

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

PT
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
Co

ns
te

lla
tio

n 
En

eC
on

st
el

la
tio

n 
En

er
gy

 b
ill

in
g 

- n
at

ur
al

 g
as

1,
89

5.
53

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

PT
Eq

ui
pa

rt
s

Si
ng

le
 le

ve
r k

itc
he

n 
fa

uc
et

45
5.

23
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

PT
Eq

ui
pa

rt
s

Si
ng

le
 le

ve
r f

au
ce

ts
40

9.
43

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
PT

CI
N

DI
-IE

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
62

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
SM

Ab
el

l P
es

t C
on

tr
ol

Be
d 

Bu
g 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t U
ni

t 1
18

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

SM
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
Be

d 
Bu

g 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t U

ni
t 5

02
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
SM

Ab
el

l P
es

t C
on

tr
ol

Ro
ac

h 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t -

 5
0 

U
ni

ts
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
SM

Ab
el

l P
es

t C
on

tr
ol

Be
d 

Bu
g 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t U
ni

t 4
01

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

SM
Bl

ue
 C

ro
ss

 &
 B

lu
e 

Sh
ie

ld
 O

f M
I

He
al

th
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

pr
em

iu
m

s
6,

01
4.

33
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
SM

M
en

ar
ds

Fl
oo

rin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

11
8.

80
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

SM
O

ne
 A

m
er

ic
a

Di
sa

bi
lit

y 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
t

15
2.

78
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

SM
Re

al
Pa

ge
, I

nc
.

Ve
nd

or
 P

ay
m

en
t F

ee
s

6.
15

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

23
/2

02
5

SM
Re

al
Pa

ge
, I

nc
.

PM
 S

of
tw

ar
e

30
6.

39
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

SM
SA

M
SA

, I
nc

.
O

ffi
ce

 3
65

 su
bs

cr
ip

tio
ns

 fo
r 0

4/
25

11
6.

24
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

SM
St

ap
le

s
Co

py
 p

ap
er

, m
on

ito
r s

ta
nd

77
.2

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

23
/2

02
5

SM
A 

&
 B

 P
lu

m
bi

ng
 &

 H
ea

tin
g

Cu
t o

ut
 c

op
pe

r p
ip

e 
an

d 
re

pl
ac

e 
w

ith
 p

vc
 - 

Ap
t 2

18
 S

M
26

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
SM

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
Du

m
ps

te
r r

en
ta

ls
88

9.
03

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
SM

De
pe

nd
ab

le
 S

ew
er

 C
le

an
er

s
U

ni
t 1

15
 K

itc
he

n 
sin

k 
ba

ck
in

g 
up

12
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

SM
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
U

til
ity

 P
ay

m
en

ts
W

at
er

/s
ew

er
/e

le
c/

tr
as

h 
fr

om
 0

2/
22

/2
02

5-
03

/2
3/

20
25

10
,5

12
.5

4
   

   
   

  
4/

23
/2

02
5

SM
Co

ns
um

er
s E

ne
rg

y 
- R

ou
tin

e
03

/0
8/

24
-0

4/
08

/2
5

2,
95

0.
48

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

SM
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
Co

ns
te

lla
tio

n 
En

eC
on

st
el

la
tio

n 
En

er
gy

 b
ill

in
g 

- n
at

ur
al

 g
as

2,
62

5.
87

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

SM
Eq

ui
pa

rt
s

In
st

itu
tio

na
l 1

.8
 G

PM
 C

P 
Br

as
s N

o 
Cl

og
 S

ho
w

er
 H

ea
d

19
4.

35
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

SM
CI

N
DI

-IE
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

1,
00

1.
00

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

SM
Co

lli
ns

, S
uz

et
te

 R
De

po
sit

 R
ef

un
d

58
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

SS
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
Pe

st
 C

on
tr

ol
 C

on
tr

ac
t-

70
1 

Fi
rs

t
35

6.
26

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
SS

Bl
ue

 C
ro

ss
 &

 B
lu

e 
Sh

ie
ld

 O
f M

I
He

al
th

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
pr

em
iu

m
s

14
,0

48
.5

0
   

   
   

  
4/

23
/2

02
5

SS
O

ne
 A

m
er

ic
a

Di
sa

bi
lit

y 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
t

27
1.

39
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

SS
Re

al
Pa

ge
, I

nc
.

Ve
nd

or
 P

ay
m

en
t F

ee
s

6.
15

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

23
/2

02
5

SS
Re

al
Pa

ge
, I

nc
.

PM
 S

of
tw

ar
e

41
9.

39
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

SS
SA

M
SA

, I
nc

.
O

ffi
ce

 3
65

 su
bs

cr
ip

tio
ns

 fo
r 0

4/
25

15
5.

17
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

SS
St

ap
le

s
En

ve
lo

pe
s

14
.6

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

23
/2

02
5

SS
Hu

go
s K

ey
 &

 L
oc

k 
Se

rv
ic

e
Ke

ys
9.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
23

/2
02

5
SS

St
an

da
rd

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

PV
C 

pi
pe

 a
nd

 p
lu

gs
20

.8
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
23

/2
02

5
SS

Pi
tn

ey
 B

ow
es

in
k 

fo
r p

os
ta

ge
 m

ac
hi

ne
40

7.
94

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
SS

De
pe

nd
ab

le
 S

ew
er

 C
le

an
er

s
80

3 
G

er
m

an
ia

-O
/C

 b
ac

ki
ng

 u
p 

by
 p

or
ch

12
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

SS
De

pe
nd

ab
le

 S
ew

er
 C

le
an

er
s

40
1 

34
th

 S
t-

Ba
se

m
en

t b
ac

ki
ng

 u
p,

 re
m

ov
ed

 a
nd

 re
pl

ac
ed

 su
m

p 
pu

m
p

39
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

SS
De

pe
nd

ab
le

 S
ew

er
 C

le
an

er
s

11
08

 T
ay

lo
r S

t-
Ba

ck
up

 in
 b

at
ht

ub
 w

he
n 

flu
sh

in
g 

to
ile

t
12

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
SS

De
pe

nd
ab

le
 S

ew
er

 C
le

an
er

s
10

15
 N

 F
ar

ra
gu

t-
Ba

se
m

en
t B

ac
ku

p
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
SS

Es
co

n 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
In

st
al

le
d 

30
 a

m
p,

 2
40

v 
w

at
er

 h
ea

te
r c

irc
ui

t
78

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
SS

HD
 S

up
pl

y 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
St

or
m

 d
oo

r c
lo

se
r, 

do
ub

le
 si

nk
, u

ni
ve

rs
al

 d
iv

er
te

r s
po

ut
, b

at
te

rie
s

1,
26

3.
47

   
   

   
   

 

29



Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

Pr
op

er
ty

 ID
Ve

nd
or

 n
am

e
M

em
o

Su
m

 o
f A

m
ou

nt
4/

23
/2

02
5

SS
HD

 S
up

pl
y 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Sa
fe

 w
al

k 
ta

pe
, s

pi
ra

l b
al

an
ce

, d
oo

rb
el

l c
hi

m
e

76
6.

51
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

SS
La

rs
on

 S
al

va
ge

 C
om

pa
ny

Co
un

te
rt

op
 S

up
pl

ie
s -

 9
02

 N
. H

en
ry

12
2.

99
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

SS
Ca

ra
hs

of
t T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
Co

rp
or

at
io

n
Th

e 
W

or
k 

N
um

be
r u

sa
ge

 fe
es

65
6.

39
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

SS
G

ra
in

ge
r

M
ed

ic
in

e 
Ca

bi
ne

t (
6)

1,
07

4.
61

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

SS
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
U

til
ity

 P
ay

m
en

ts
W

at
er

/s
ew

er
/e

le
c/

tr
as

h 
fr

om
 2

/2
2/

20
25

-3
/2

3/
20

25
27

9.
12

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
SS

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 T
re

as
ur

er
 - 

N
eg

at
iv

e 
Re

nt
s

N
eg

at
iv

e 
Re

nt
 P

ay
m

en
t

3,
96

2.
87

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

SS
Co

ns
um

er
s E

ne
rg

y 
- R

ou
tin

e
03

/0
7/

20
24

-0
4/

03
/2

02
5

43
2.

82
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

SS
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
U

til
ity

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 U

til
ity

 D
ep

os
it 

- 2
07

 3
9t

h 
St

. -
 G

ab
rie

lle
 S

pu
rr

ie
r -

 M
I 0

32
82

02
5

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

SS
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
U

til
ity

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 U

til
ity

 D
ep

os
it 

- 4
21

 M
cG

ra
w

 - 
Ke

nn
et

h 
Sm

ith
 - 

M
I 0

41
92

02
5

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

SS
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
U

til
ity

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 U

til
ity

 D
ep

os
it 

- 1
30

9 
S.

 G
ra

nt
 - 

Sa
ra

 E
as

te
r -

 T
en

an
t C

ha
rg

e
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
SS

Bi
lly

 G
oa

t L
aw

n 
Ca

re
 L

LC
Po

w
er

 ra
ke

 y
ar

d,
 p

re
p 

fr
on

t y
ar

d 
an

d 
ap

pl
y 

bl
ue

gr
as

s s
po

rt
 m

ix
 g

ra
ss

 se
ed

 -1
00

0 
N

. J
ac

ks
on

 S
t

45
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

SS
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
U

til
ity

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 U

til
ity

 U
sa

ge
 - 

Va
ca

nt
 - 

21
10

 F
irs

t -
 0

1/
22

/2
02

5-
02

/2
2/

20
25

11
1.

96
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

SS
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
U

til
ity

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 U

til
ity

 U
sa

ge
 - 

Te
na

nt
 C

ha
rg

e 
- M

ar
an

da
 C

ha
rb

on
ne

au
 1

1/
01

/2
02

4-
12

/1
1/

20
24

10
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

SS
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
U

til
ity

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 U

til
ity

 U
sa

ge
 - 

Va
ca

nt
 - 

18
10

 S
. M

ou
nt

ai
n 

- 0
2/

08
/2

02
5-

03
/0

9/
20

25
16

1.
57

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
SS

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 T
re

as
ur

er
 - 

U
til

ity
 P

ay
m

en
ts

 U
til

ity
 U

sa
ge

 - 
Va

ca
nt

 - 
21

10
 F

irs
t -

 0
2/

22
/2

02
5-

03
/0

6/
20

25
40

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
23

/2
02

5
SS

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 T
re

as
ur

er
 - 

U
til

ity
 P

ay
m

en
ts

 U
til

ity
 U

sa
ge

 - 
Va

ca
nt

 - 
24

4 
Ad

am
s -

 0
1/

22
/2

02
5-

02
/1

8/
20

25
95

.8
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
23

/2
02

5
SS

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 T
re

as
ur

er
 - 

U
til

ity
 P

ay
m

en
ts

 U
til

ity
 U

sa
ge

 - 
Te

na
nt

 C
ha

rg
e 

- 1
00

0 
N

. J
ac

ks
on

 - 
03

/1
6/

20
25

-0
3/

23
/2

02
5 

A.
 V

an
W

er
t

28
.1

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

23
/2

02
5

SS
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
U

til
ity

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 U

til
ity

 U
sa

ge
 - 

Va
ca

nt
 - 

20
7 

39
th

 - 
03

/0
2/

20
25

-0
4/

01
/2

02
5

96
.2

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

23
/2

02
5

SS
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
U

til
ity

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 U

til
ity

 U
sa

ge
 - 

Va
ca

nt
 a

nd
 T

en
an

t C
ha

rg
e 

- 7
07

 H
ar

ris
on

 - 
01

/0
1/

20
25

 - 
02

/0
7/

20
25

 M
I-0

1/
15

/2
02

5
17

6.
73

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
SS

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 T
re

as
ur

er
 - 

U
til

ity
 P

ay
m

en
ts

 U
til

ity
 U

sa
ge

 - 
Va

ca
nt

 - 
18

10
 S

. M
ou

nt
ai

n 
- 0

3/
09

/
13

9.
39

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
SS

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 T
re

as
ur

er
 - 

Co
ns

te
lla

tio
n 

En
eC

on
st

el
la

tio
n 

En
er

gy
 b

ill
in

g 
- n

at
ur

al
 g

as
11

8.
80

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
SS

Co
ns

um
er

s E
ne

rg
y 

- S
S 

Va
ca

nt
G

as
 U

sa
ge

 - 
Va

ca
nt

 - 
31

0 
So

ph
ia

 - 
03

/0
7/

20
25

-0
3/

13
/2

02
5

12
.8

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

23
/2

02
5

SS
Co

ns
um

er
s E

ne
rg

y 
- S

S 
Va

ca
nt

G
as

 U
sa

ge
 - 

Va
ca

nt
 - 

20
7 

39
th

 - 
02

/1
3/

20
25

-0
3/

13
/2

02
5

60
.1

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

23
/2

02
5

SS
Co

ns
um

er
s E

ne
rg

y 
- S

S 
Va

ca
nt

G
as

 U
sa

ge
 - 

Va
ca

nt
 - 

10
00

 N
. J

ac
ks

on
 - 

03
/1

7/
20

25
-0

4/
03

/2
02

5
75

.4
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
23

/2
02

5
SS

Co
ns

um
er

s E
ne

rg
y 

- S
S 

Va
ca

nt
G

as
 U

sa
ge

 - 
Va

ca
nt

 - 
24

4 
Ad

am
s -

 0
2/

06
/2

02
5 

- 0
2/

23
/2

02
5

61
.2

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

23
/2

02
5

SS
Co

ns
um

er
s E

ne
rg

y 
- S

S 
Va

ca
nt

G
as

 U
sa

ge
 - 

Va
ca

nt
 - 

10
3 

1/
2 

Po
lk

 - 
03

/0
7/

20
25

 - 
04

/0
8/

20
25

73
.7

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

23
/2

02
5

SS
Co

ns
um

er
s E

ne
rg

y 
- S

S 
Va

ca
nt

G
as

 U
sa

ge
 - 

Va
ca

nt
 - 

21
10

 F
irs

t S
tr

ee
t -

 0
2/

06
/2

02
5-

03
/0

2/
20

25
71

.0
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
23

/2
02

5
SS

Co
ns

um
er

s E
ne

rg
y 

- S
S 

Va
ca

nt
G

as
 U

sa
ge

 - 
Va

ca
nt

 - 
18

10
 S

. M
ou

nt
ai

n 
- 0

3/
13

/2
02

5-
03

/3
0/

20
25

66
.6

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

23
/2

02
5

SS
Co

ns
um

er
s E

ne
rg

y 
- S

S 
Va

ca
nt

G
as

 U
sa

ge
 - 

Va
ca

nt
 - 

10
3 

1/
2 

Po
lk

 - 
02

/2
7/

20
25

-0
3/

06
/2

02
5

15
.6

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

23
/2

02
5

SS
Co

ns
um

er
s E

ne
rg

y 
- S

S 
Va

ca
nt

G
as

 U
sa

ge
 - 

Va
ca

nt
 - 

18
10

 S
. M

ou
nt

ai
n 

- 0
2/

15
/2

02
5-

03
/1

2/
20

25
10

8.
46

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
SS

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 T
re

as
ur

er
 - 

M
isc

 O
th

er
 P

ay
m

N
ui

sa
nc

e 
Tr

as
h 

Co
lle

ct
io

n 
Fe

e 
- 1

1/
26

/2
02

4 
- T

en
an

t C
ha

rg
e 

- M
ar

an
da

 C
ha

rb
on

ne
au

35
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

23
/2

02
5

SS
Sm

ith
 M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l H
VA

C 
LL

C
10

00
 N

. J
ac

ks
on

 - 
Ai

r D
uc

t C
le

an
in

g
47

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
SS

Sm
ith

 M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l H

VA
C 

LL
C

10
3 

Po
lk

 S
t-

60
,0

00
 B

TU
 F

ur
na

ce
3,

97
0.

00
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
SS

CI
N

DI
-IE

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
1,

58
8.

00
   

   
   

   
 

4/
23

/2
02

5
BC

H
C

Re
al

Pa
ge

, I
nc

.
PM

 S
of

tw
ar

e
13

.0
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
23

/2
02

5
BC

H
C

Co
ns

um
er

s E
ne

rg
y 

- R
ou

tin
e

N
at

ur
al

 G
as

-2
16

 N
 M

ad
iso

n 
Av

e 
So

ut
h 

Si
de

 0
4/

02
/2

02
5-

04
/0

8/
20

5
11

.6
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
23

/2
02

5
BC

H
C

Co
ns

um
er

s E
ne

rg
y 

- R
ou

tin
e

N
at

ur
al

 G
as

 - 
21

6 
N

 M
ad

iso
n 

Av
e 

#2
N

S 
04

/0
2/

20
25

-0
4/

08
/2

02
5

8.
65

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

23
/2

02
5

BC
H

C
Co

ns
um

er
s E

ne
rg

y 
- R

ou
tin

e
N

at
ur

al
 G

as
 - 

21
6 

N
. M

ad
iso

n 
Av

e 
#2

SS
 0

4/
02

/2
02

5-
04

/0
8/

20
25

7.
64

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4/

23
/2

02
5

BC
H

C
Co

ns
um

er
s E

ne
rg

y 
- R

ou
tin

e
N

at
ur

al
 G

as
-2

16
 N

 M
ad

iso
n 

Av
e 

#1
N

S 
04

/0
2/

20
25

-0
4/

08
/2

02
5

14
.6

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

23
/2

02
5

BC
H

C
Pi

nc
hi

n,
 L

LC
Ph

as
e 

1 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l S

ite
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
 

4/
25

/2
02

5
M

W
M

Am
az

on
22

'' 
Co

m
pu

te
r M

on
ito

r f
or

 T
. B

la
ir

69
.9

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

25
/2

02
5

M
W

M
Am

az
on

Ho
ov

er
 C

om
m

er
ci

al
 H

us
h 

To
ne

 U
pr

ig
ht

 V
ac

uu
m

26
1.

25
   

   
   

   
   

 
4/

28
/2

02
5

M
W

M
Am

az
on

co
ax

ia
l c

ab
le

 c
on

ne
ct

er
s

39
.5

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

30
/2

02
5

CO
CC

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 B
rid

ge
 P

ar
tn

er
s

Br
id

ge
 T

ol
ls 

04
.0

1.
20

25
-0

4.
30

.2
02

5
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
30

/2
02

5
M

W
M

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ne
 B

an
k 

(U
SA

), 
N

.A
.

M
ee

t a
nd

 G
re

et
23

.1
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
30

/2
02

5
M

W
M

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 B
rid

ge
 P

ar
tn

er
s

Br
id

ge
 T

ol
ls 

04
.0

1.
20

25
-0

4.
30

.2
02

5
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
30

/2
02

5
SM

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ne
 B

an
k 

(U
SA

), 
N

.A
.

W
at

er
 a

nd
 C

oo
ki

es
 fo

r M
ee

t a
nd

 G
re

et
19

.9
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
30

/2
02

5
SM

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 B
rid

ge
 P

ar
tn

er
s

Br
id

ge
 T

ol
ls 

04
.0

1.
20

25
-0

4.
30

.2
02

5
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4/
30

/2
02

5
SS

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 B
rid

ge
 P

ar
tn

er
s

Br
id

ge
 T

ol
ls 

04
.0

1.
20

25
-0

4.
30

.2
02

5
23

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

(b
la

nk
)

(b
la

nk
)

(b
la

nk
)

(b
la

nk
)

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

31
0,

33
2.

69
   

   
   

30


	NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
	MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AGENDA AND REPORT MAY 28, 2025
	BCHC REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA May 28, 2025
	ATTENDANCE LOG AND MEETING MINUTES
	CEO REPORT TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERSMay 28, 2025
	Capital Improvements Memorandum
	BCHC Financial Reports
	MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERSIN SUPPORT OF RESOLUTION #447
	CORPORATE RESOLUTION #447 SELECTION OF A DEVELOPMENT PARTNER FOR THE COLUMBUS AVENUE AFFORDABLE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT
	MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS IN SUPPORT OF RESOLUTION #448
	CORPORATE RESOLUTION #448 APPROVAL OF THE SALE OF SURPLUS PROPERTY
	SURPLUS REAL PROPERTY SALES PROGRAM

	Bay City Housing Commission Cash Transactions 04/1/2025 to 04/30/2025



